377 MARTAH LIPSCOMB & possible daughter of Anderson
(p.3L9)
377 MARIAH LIPSCOMB, a possible daughter of Anderson Lipscomb, is men-
tioned only in the will of her brother, Capt., Reuben Lipscomb, when he called
her "sister". (She might even have been his sister-in-law?)

Nothing further is known of her, She possitly married.

“nd of section on Anderson Lipscamb, son of John and Dinah (MackGehee) Lipscomb
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FIRST PAGE of BERNARD LIPSCOMB's DEED TO THOMAS LIPSCOMB
King William Co. Record Book 2, p.37 (See p. 349)
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PUBLIC SERVICE CLAIMS CERTIFICATES FOR GEORGE LIPSCOMB - 20 Sept. 1781
83-1 for Four Barrells & four Bushells Corn
83-2 for two gross Beaves, weighing Five hundred Pounds
(See p. 365- and Appendix)
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Continuing - The Sons of

JOHN and DINAH (MACKGEHEE) LIPSCOMB (p.21)

17 GEORGE LIPSCOMB, Son of John and Dinah (p.21)

17 GEORGE LIPSCOMB, has been placed, by early Lipscomb researchers
aa a son of John and Dinah (MackGehee) Lipscomb, His records can be easily
distinguished from those of George Major Lipscomb, who was most likely the
grandson of Ambrose Lipscomb II, brother of John (the father of George).

He could have been born ca. 1725-30. "George" was not a typical Lipscomb
name, and could have been chosen because of the reigning monarchs of Britain-
George I (1660-1727) reigned 1714-1727; George II (1683-1760) reigned 1727-
1760,

The name of his first wife, the mother of his children, is unknown. They
were married probably ca, 1750. He married (2) Ann (Madison) lLipscomb, wid-
ow of his brother John Lipscomb (see p.423). John had died ca. 1777, leav-
ing in his will a stipulation that his widow should bring her children up

to the age when they could claim their inheritances, so she apparently wait-
ed until 1785, and, that year, on 16 Sept, she and George signed a special
marriage agreement (K.Wm.B.II p.62-67) whereby she would keep title to all
her own holdings, (The page # in B.II-above- could be 221 or 227,--Confusing!)

The documents involving the inheritance from his son, Daniel (see later) in-
dicated that George Lipscomb had died"intestate on or about the year 1795 or
6", but other evidence indicates that he died ca. 1800. George Linscomb
witnessed a Deed of gift from Ambrose Lipscomb U.H. to his son, Foster Lips-
comb, 25 acres, 23 Apr. 1799 (K.Wm.B.4 p 509). Tax on his L28 acres of land
9/2 was paid through 1800, but in 1801, it is listed in the name of his son
John P. ]lipscomb and says "from his father" (L25 acres, perhaps resurveyed?s
The death date of his wife is unknown, but it was a fter 1813,

A survey diagram shows Ellett Land on a document (K. Wm. B.4 p.21) and gives
2 notation of the neighboring land of George lLipscomb, which apparently was
north of Acauinton Swamp and very near the Acquinton Church. Later tax re-
cord (for John P.) show the 1and as 5 mi. W. of the Court House,

George Lipscomb furnished supplies for the Colonial Army during the Revolu-
tionary War, on different gccasions, recorded K. Wm. Co, Court Booklet 17,
24; Certificates#2; list I17,8 II 2; Commission BookIII¥251, 252,

% 20 Sept. 1781 - 4 Bbl.& 4 Bu. Corn (See p. 36L) ¥
;:; 20 Sept. 1781 - two gross beaves weighing five hundred pounds-:11-£-10
10 Sept. 1783 - Carriage ... B437-10-0

A Miscellaneous microfilm Reel #160 at VSA shows an account book for Rob't
Follard's store at Ayletts on which are listed purchases by —-

1 Jan, 1782 George lLipscomb 5 gal. rum 4 sh,
7 Jan. 1782 Henry Lipscomb gauze,linen ribbon & thread & Sh.1l6p.
26 Jan.1783 Ann Lipscomb (before her remarriage) 3 n 7

After the death of George Lipscomb's son, John P, Lipscomb (his only son

at the time of his death, and heir of his lJands), in 1812, Ann Livscomb,
widow of George (& step-mother of John P.) signed a complicated Tri-partite
deed, 22 Mar.1R13 (K. Wm. B.6 p.215) with Wily Roy & Thos. Edwards of K. Wm,
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of the second part; and William Burke of K.Wm.Co of the third part. (Wily
Roy was of K.& Qu. Co.). Edwards and Roy were to stand bond as security for
Ann M.R. Lipscomb (bond payable to Temple Ellett, Sheriff of K. Wm. Co.),
Ann put up 2 negroes, 2 beds, 1 cupboard, 6 walnut chairs, 2 walnut tables,

1 walnut desk, 6 windsor chairs, 1 iron, tongs, 14 green edge dishea, 1 horse,
and 1 gigg & harness. These items were to be sold by Wm. Burke, Jr. at pub-

lic auction to cover any judgment brought against Edwards and Roy. That was
devotion from a step mother! The notation in the margin of the Court Book
sasa "This deed delivered to Wm, Burke, Jr. OvEr the 3rd April 1815". It
had to do with the settlement of John P. Lipscomb's estate,

The signature "Ann M.R.Lipscomb" remains a mystery,-- what did the "R" stand
for?

Since no will or administration documents remain, we must rely on the Inheri-
tance records in the Revolutionary War files for the list of the children
of George Lipscomb, and his first wife (name unknown) , —

386  WILLIAM LIPSCOMB, born ca. 1755 (?); apparently had no family;

died intestate ,"about 17957 (See next)
2187 GEORGE LIPSCOMB, Jr., born ca. 1758 (?); avparently no family;
died before 17997 (See below)
388 DANIEL LIPSCOMB, born ca, 1760 (?); did not marry; killed in the
Revolutionary War, 1781 (See v.367)
389 JOHN P. LIPSCOMB, born ca. 1765(?); married Jane Wiley Beverly;
died 1812-3 (?) (See p.367)
39 LAVINA 1IPSCOMB, born ca, 1756; married Samue]l Edwards; died
ca. 1823 (See p.369)
191 MARY LIPSCOMB, born ca. 1770; married Foster Lipscomb; died ca.
1812 (See p.369)

In later records, it would seem that the male line in the George Lipscomb
family died out,

386  WILLIAM LIPSCOMB , Son of George Lipscomb(p.365)

386 WILLIAM LIPSCOMB, eldest son of George Lipscomb and his first wife,
would have been born possibly ca. 1755, King William Co.. He was listed on
1787 Personal Property Tax list of his father, George, as being over 21, and
he may probably be the William Lipscomb on only the 1791 Personal Property
Tax 1ist, in his own name. The document dealing with the inheritance from
his brother, Daniel, explains that William,being the oldest,would, according
to law at the time of Daniel's death, have been the heir, - but that William
had"died intestate and without descendants about the year 1795". (And that

George Lipscomb,his father, would have been next in line of inheritance, but
that he, also,had died)

387 GEORGE LIPSCOMB , Son of George Lipscomk (p.265)

387 GEORGE LIPSCOMB, probably the second son of George Lipscomb and
his first wife, was torn possibly ca. 1758. He, likewise was shown, in 1787
Personal Property Tax list of his father's, as being over 21, 4And, he may

probably have been the George Lipscomb on the 1795 Pers. prop. list in his
own name. He probably died by 1799,
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388 Lt. DANIEL LIPSCOMB, Son of George Lipscomb(p. 365)

388 DANIEL LIPSCOMB, son of George lLipscomb and his first wife, would
have been born ca. 1760, King William Co.. He apparently did not marry;
and he died, ~"was killed in the summer of 1781 at James Town" - as a Lieu-
tenant nf Artillery - of the Continental Line, in the Revolutionary War,

Numerous wWar records refer to him,-- Gwathmey pp 477-2; Eckenrode (1912)
pp 271-23 Brumbaugh p. 1159; etc.. The National Archives provides the
single slip indicating that his balance of pay was collected 27 July, 1784
by Ed Valentine-- B,5-13-2,

Most revealing are two documents of 1875 dealing with the disposal of the

Pounty Land Warrants due Lt. Daniel Lipscamb, claimed by his heirs. These
have been carefully studied, because they disclose the identities of most

of the family of George Lipscomb, his father, (See p, 370)

VSA furnished photostats of a letter (67-345, Folder 26) from John H. Smith
2L, July 1835, directed to the Governor relative to the claim by the heirs
of Daniel Lipscomb, Lieutenant of the ArtY, State Line for bounty land for
his services, It ouotes —-

"The facts, which have been proved by living witnesses, were -- that
Dan') Lipscomb was a Lieutnenat of Arty - of the Contt line - that he
was at the battles of Monmouth, and Stony Point -~ that he served three
vears in the Lontinental line, and was killed in the summer of 1781 at
James Town. (see the affadavits of Alexander Shackleford - James Jones
- James Whitlock - Wm. Terry - Mary Pollard - and Molly Madison) all
the witnesses have pheen satisfactorily proved to be higzhly respectable
% worthy of full credit.)"

Ten full pages of documents are found in VSA Land Office Military certifi-
cates Box 111, Folder 32. These begin with a hearing "At a court of Quar-
terly Session held for King William County at the Court house on Monday the
2hth day of August, 1835 --"

It recites the "vital statistics" of the members of the family of George
IL*pscomb and descndants who are lodging the claim, thus enabling us to
ut to-ether the family, as listed in the several segments. here related.

The claim was resolved in #707, Exchange Warrant #239 for 2666 2/3 acres
(ané apparently Scrip for 2400 (37?) submitted to the Scretary of the Treas-
ury, General Land Office, 9 Sept. 1836.

389 JOHN P. LIPSCOMB, Son of George Lipscomb (p. 365)
389 JOHN P, LIPSCOMB, only son of George Lipscomb who survived his

father, was born possibly ca. 1765. Since he was not 1isted among his fa-
ther's sons in 1787 P.P. Tax list, he was probably not yet 21 years of age,
He married ca, 1805 (?) Jane Wiley Beverley, daughter of Harry Beverley

and his second wife Jane Wiley Roy. He died, according to the Lt. Danigl
Lipscomb documents,"intestate soretime in 18127

He had inherited his father's land, 428 acres, 9/2, as of 28 Sept. 1801
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I?.and Tax, King William Co.. It became 425 acres on the list, for his father
in 1793, and showed 1801 in John P. Lipscomb's name as "from his father",
By 1814, his land was listed as "Est.," confirming the statement "died sometime
in 1812". His death must have been unexpected,- he left no will. Ann Lipscomb,

his step-mother, signed her Tripartite deed in settling his estate, (See p,365)
The children of John P. and Jane Wiley (Beverley) Lipscomb were --

389-A GEORGE WILEY LIPSCOMB, born 1808; married Mildred King; died 5 Dec,
| 1887

289-B  MARCARET A. LIPSCOMB, born ca. 1810 (?); married June 1831 Robert
Burke; died after 1835,

2189-A GEORGE WILEY LIPSCOMB, Son of John P. (p. 367)
289-A GEORGE WILEY LIPSCOVMB, only son of John P. and Jane Wiley (Bever-

ley) lLipscomb was born in 1808. King William Co., according to the Obituary

notice of the "Religious Herald" of Dec., 29, 1887, which gives his death date
as 5 Dec. 1887, He married Mildred King, daughter of Walter and Dicey King,

epparently late in his 1life, since the 1850 Census, King William Co., shows,
p. L76. #33.27

Ceorge W. Lipscomb L1 farmer $2,000
MiY.i. " 26

Betty C. i 2

Nannie 6/12

Other children were born after 1850, and were listed in the Daniel Lipscomb
document,— completely -- as well as in George Wiley Linscomb's will, K. Wm,

380-A-1 BETTIE C. LIPSCOMB, born 1848; did not marry; inherited, aleng
with her sister, Nannie, the homestead; This land
seems to be the 75 acres they deeded, 1919 to
Lawrence A, Lipscomb, Sr., (K.Wm.D.B.25 p 237)
along with the 160 acres from Mildred Lipscomb.
sole heir of their brother Robert S. Lipscamb.

II  NANNTE LTPSCOMB, born 1850; also did not marry: See above.

ITI CHARLES W. LIPSCOMB, born after 1850; did not marry. Had been
given his portion of his father'!s estate before
the writing of his will.

IV ROBERT S. LIPSCOMB, born after 1850; thought by some not to have
married,--however, in 1919, his daughter, Mildred
Lipscomb,deeded to Lawrence A. Lipscomb, Sr.,(a-
long with her aunts), the 160 acres she had inher-
ited from her father, adjoining the 75 acres sold
by her aunts,"on the N.W. side of the public road
leading from Acquinton Church to Mancguin, Virginia'.
(See bottom page 49, under Temple Nelson Linscomb)
S0, Robert S. Lipscomb had a "sole heir" --

-1 MILDRED E, LIPSCOMB, b. ; died
v

WALTER S, LIPSCOMB, had inherited, along with Robert, land in his
father's will; apparently did not marry.
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389-B MARGARET A. LIPSCOMB ., Daughter of John P. (p. 367)

189-B MARGARET A.ILIPSCOMB, only daughter of John P. and Jane Wiley (Be-
verley) Lipscomb, was born probably ca. 1810. BShe married June 1831 (or
137?) Robert Burke (1808-187L4) and they lived at "Spring Bank". He was
son of Waller Burke and Mary Edwards Burke, Her death date is not known.

They had one child, of record, --
-I  GEORGE HAVILAND BURKE, not mentioned in the 1235 document, seo

was evidently born after 1835.

390 LAVINA LIPSCOMB, Daughter of George Lipscomb (p.365)

390 LAVINA LIPSCOMB, daughter of George Lipscomb and his first wife,
was born probably in the 1750s. She married, as his second wife, Samuel
Edwards. eldest son of Ambrose Edwards (b. ca. 1750 at Therry Grove". She
died, intestate, ca. 1823, leaving the following children —

~-A SAMUEL B. EDWARDS,
B SUSAN EDWARDS,

C SALLY P. EDWARDS, born 1781 (?); married ca. 1822 (?) John Pem-
DPerton; She died, intestate before 1835, leaving

one daught. er,--

=1 LUCY ANN PEMBERTON, born 1825 (1850 Census, ae.25)
"and “infant." in the 1835 document.

D JOHN EDWARDS, no record, except as listed in 1835.

E MARTHA EDWARDS, married William Burke; died before 1835; they
had at least one son,—
-1 NAPOLEON BURKE, "infant" in 1835 document. Could he
be the Napoleon Burke, ae. 30, in the 1850
Henrico Co. Census, p 289, in the home of
Soloman A. Marsh (from Conn.)?

F AUSTIN EDWARDS, no record, except as listed in 1835,
Census records for these children have not been checked.

391 MARY LIPSCOMB., Daughter of George Lipscomb(p. 365)
N MARY LIPSCOMB, was the 1 ast child mentioned as daughter of

George Lipscomb and his “first wife. She was born possibly as late as 1770,
and married, probably ca. 1799, a cousin, Foster Lipscomh who died by ca.

1809-10. He was son of Ambrose [d;m-cmb U.H., who made out to him a deed

of gift, 25 0et.1799, of 25 acres—(possibly a wedding gift?) The deed was
witnessed by Mary's father, George Lipscomb. See p.js53for children.
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Continuing - The SONS of
JOHN and DINAH (MACKGEHEE) LIPSCOMB (p. 21)

18 DANIEL LIPSCOMB, Son of John and Dinah Lipscomb(p.21)
18 DANIEL LIPSCOMB, son of John and Dinah (MackGehee) Lipscomb, a

fact not proved, but accepted by all the early researchers in the family.

It may have come down by tradition. He was born possibly ca. 1728-30. He
married by ca. 1746-50, The wife he had at the time of his death was Ke-
ziah, and it is generally thought that she was Keziah Yancey, since one son
was named Yancey. DBut, so far, no proof of such can be found, after careful
search, It does sound logical, however, and it is cuite possible that she
was the mother of all his children.

There was a Keziah Yancey, of record, daughter of Richard and Mary Yancey,
of louisa Co., Va.. Richard and Mary sold their louisa Co. land in 1753 and
1759, and went to Mecklenburg Co. where they died, his will 1780, hers 1795.
Une of their heirs was Keziah Nuckols, a daughter, so she could not have
been the wife of Daniel Lipscomb who died ca, 1777. Daniel and Kezie had
civen a deed in 1767. A later Keziah Yancey, daughter of Lewis David Yan-
cey, married 1781 Culpeper Co., Va. George D. Freeman (1763-1831) and they
went to Woodford Co., Ky.. An even later Keziah Yancey married. 1839, feu-
ben Edward Lightfoot (Culpeper Marriages,p.65) (Culpeper County, Va."- Green,
p.81-82, "Yancey-Medearis'"- Norwood-1958, DAR Lib. and "Book of Remembrance-
Meacham Family" 1953 p.67 DAR Lib.)

Daniel's name could have been given to him, as named for a Daniel Miles,
an early well-respected figure in King William County,- a Justice of the
Peace along with Richard Gissedge. Daniel was not a usual Lipscomb name.

No actual records remain in King William books for Daniel Lipscomb. He ap-
parently became somewhat involved in the effort at "western expansion", but
ne did retain, it seems his residencey in King William County. Goochland
County was created 1727-8, a little farther west of King William County,
Their deed Book 9 p.87 shows a deed, 16 Mar.1767, from Daniel Lipscomb and
Kezie , his wife, of St. John's Parish, K, Wm, Co,, to John King of Gooch-
land Co., 294 acres, B40, "which had been conveyed by Wm. Neaves in way of
4 swapy-- land in Goochland and Hgnover Counties. This was,no doubt, the
294 acres which Anderson Lipscomb, his brother had bought, 12 May 1762 from
William and Christian Neaves (Goochland D.B.8 p.249), and Anderson and Daniel
had swapped land in some fashion.

John King had married, according to the Douglas Register, 5 Apr.1766 Mary
Lipscomb of St. John' Parish. King William Co. (he of Goochland Co.). It is
thousht that his wife, Mary was a sister of Daniel, John, George, Anderson,
and William, all children of John and Dinah (MackGehee) Lipscomb. (That mar-
riage date is noted, because it is actually the birth date of the first child
to John and Mary (Lipscum) King, in his Register, p.23. Or, wasn't she more
probably the daughter of Daniel ané Keziah? (See p. 421)

Daniel's death date can be determined as being between 5 Dec.1775, the date
of John Lipscomb's will in which he apvointed "my brother, Daniel Lipscomb"
(and his 2 oldest sons) Executor, — and 21 July 1778, the date of the first
record of the furnishing of supplies from his "Estate" for the Revolutionary
forces,

The supplies fyrmished included"Freight of cannon from York to the Capitol
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Landing; 475 1lbs, beef; and 350 1bs. beef, all allowed to his "estate". These
are recorded in Public Serviee Records, VoA, —

K., Wm. Court Booklet 3,8,24; Certificate 2; List I 5,9; Commission B.III
250,251 & IV 337

Kezish, his widow, is credited with one entry (DAR acceptance) List I,p.7 -
(1ine 24)- 21 July 1783- To Keziah Lipscomb for carriage  $£372-10-0

It is odd that neither Daniel's Estate nor Keziah are listed on the 1780 K,Wm,
Specific Tax, But, in the beginning year of general Land and Personal Proper-
ty Taxes, Keziah Lipsceomb is listed —— and two of her sons, 1782 --

Personal Property tax -- Lill.:{;::tiz: L‘i;::c::lb ; no tithes;10 slaves;L h.:lL C.

Lipscomb, Dan< S 0y 547 2 horses
land Tax -- Dant Lipscomb 240 acres 7/
RKeziah " 306 " 8

Thus, we see that Yancey was stil]l living at home with his mother,- odd that

he is not 1isted as a tithe since he had been a Capt. Lieutenant in the Revo-
lutionary forces, and most surely over 21, — and, that Daniel had already
started on the large accumulation of land in his future years,-- perhaps, this
had been given him by his father.

Then, on the 1789 Alterations. the listing would indicate that Keziah Lioscomb
had died and that her 306 acres were inherited by son, Daniel (does this mean
that Daniel was the eldest?) --

"Heir- Daniel Lipscomb 306 acres 7/L ... of Keziah Lipscomb"

Yancey was to accuire, by deed apparently, 331 acres on the 1792 Alterations,
from William Marshall. And, Anderson, the third son, had acouired 600 acres
7/L. from the Roger lipscomb Estate (by deed?)

Tt seems to have taken some years to comoletely settle Daniel Lipscomb's es-

tate, and Yancey acted in the final affairs. On 23 Oct.1804 Yancey recorded 2

receipts dated 9 April 1798 to himself as Executor, each for one thousand dol-

lars, from Daniel and from Anderson. "in full for my proportion due me from

the said estate of my father". (Andersor. had died ca. 1800, and quite evideni-

ly. the Clerk made an error in dating Anderson's receipt as 9 Apr.1804)(B.4-2%1)
(See p. 390)

The children of Daniel and Keziah (Yancey?) Lipscomb were —-

392 YANCEy LIPSCOMB, born ca. 1752; married Elizabeth Powell; died 1

May 1813 (See p. 373)
393 DANIEL LIPSCOMB, born ca. 1759; married Jane ; died
ca, 1829 (See p. 403)

394  ANDERSON LIPSCOMB, torn ca. 1756 (?); died ca, 1800. (See p. 419)

And, it is to be presumed that there was a daughter, --

795  MARY (MARIMAH) LIPSCOMB, born early 1750s; married, bv 1766, John
King. (See p. 421)
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392 YANCEY LIPSCOMB, Son of Daniel and Keziah (p.371)

L7, YANCEY LIPSCOMB, son of Daniel and Keziah (Yancey?) Lipscomb, was
born, King William County, prcbably ca. 1752. He married Elizabeth Powell

ca. 1785 (?). His wife's name has not been proven, but has been accepted by
all researchers, especially since they named two ol their sons,- Hudson Pow-

ell Lioscomb, and John Powell Lipscomb. Elizabeth's mother was probably the
"Betty now the wife of Mr. Hudson Powell", grantee of her mother, Mary Cunning-
ham of the Co,of Warwick. -"Rec,of Col. Gloucester Co.,Va."- Mason, V.IIp.123,

Yancey Lipscomb distinguished himself in the Revolutionary war . By 13 May
1778, he was listed as 1st Lieutneant in Virginia Stete Line ( Eckenrode-
1912 references-- Aud. Acct.1780,293; C.J.1777-8,281; Heitman 2A6; War 5, 14;
Aud, Acet. VII,184). He was promoted to Captain lieutenant, and served to
March 1782, Gwathmey says that he was in Edmond's Command, Artillery in Feb,
1781 under Col. Thomas Marshall.

His Bounty Lands are listed in Wilson and in Jillson, as Warrant #82 6 for
L,000 acres, for 3 yrs. service as (Capt.Artillerv of Va, Jillson dates the
Warrant as 31 Dec.1782, and Wilson 20 Feb.1783. P.383, Jillson "Old Kentucky
*ntriea and Deeds" rlaces these, in 1784, as 1,000 acre tracts each on four
different locations- Pitman Cr,; Cumberland R.; Fk, of Pitman Cr,; and S,Fk.
Bigz Barren River. These lands were later sold by some of the children of
Cant.Lt. Yancey Lioscomb.

In addition to his War serviee, Yancey furnished supplies, as recorded --

K. Am. Court Booklet 9,10,13,18; Certificates 3; List II p.2; Commission-
ers' Yook III p.252 (Corn, beef, etc. BL9-9-6)

These onresumeably after the War, when he was listed, for instance, in 1782
“ersonal Tax,along with his mother, Keziah,

As did his father, Yancey dabbled in "and speculation" in Goochland County.
17 Jan.1786, (Goochland DB,1l4-p.271), Yancey Lipscomb of King William Co,
bought from Stockley and Eliz. Towles of Goochland, 3504 acres in Goochland
Co. for £812-10-0. This tract, Yancey sold later, havinr advertised 7 Dec.
1791. a sale of 3 tracts of land, one lying in Goochland Co,, another in

K. 4m, Co, within 4 miles of Hanover Town, containing 33 acres with a pood
dwelling house" (Ryland's" King William Co, from Old Newspapers and files").

Meantime, Yancey Lipscomb had married, perhaps ca. 1785 (?), Elizabeth Pow-
ell, it is thought. On the 1792 Tax Alterations of King “William County, he
is shown as having acquired (by purchase, presumably)- 331 acres,5/11, from
#illiam Marshall in King William Co. His Personal Property Tax in 1798
showed that he had 17 slaves, 5 horses and 8 cattle, plus a chair. In 1800,
he added 100 acres, then, in 1802, he bought from James Dabney the "Brick-
house" tract, hl?; acres, Dr, Malcolm Harris, in "0ld New Kent County His=-
tory" p.888, points out that Yancey and Elizabeth deeded this land, around
the time of his death to Benjamin Pendleton (K.Wm.B.6 p.245). The date quot-
ed,~ 7 June 1817, would have been after Yancey's death, 1 May 1813, but, per-
haps that was the d ate of recording.

On7 July 1807 is recorded (K. Wm. B.5 p.ll4k) a deed from Yancey and Elizabeth

of King William Co. to Simon Dogged, same Co., for 94 acres in St. David's
Parish, Kingz William County, beginning at Colledge line,-- on Cattail Swamp

for 3600. Another deed 21 June 1808 has not been confirmed, to Christopher
Tompkins, the 330 acres which he had bought, originally shown on 1792 Alterations,



37
In Dr. Harris' "New Kent County History" pp 858-875, he describes the unioue

situation of the College lands which had been sel aside to provide funds for
William and Mary College, from rents to around fifty families, or more, on
various sized sixty lots. This was an area of over 10,000 acres, on the north
side of the Pamunkey River, aporoximately between just eat of Moncuen Creek
to around Enfield, in the western portion of King William County.

Yancey Lipscomb had leases involving Lots #4, 14 and 59, in this Upper Col-
lege Tract. And, his other land holdings all seemed to be in this vieinity-
in the western portion of the county.

Yancey Lipscomb was Administrator of his brother, Anderson's Estate, after
his death ca. 1800. A Court record (K. Wm.B.4 p.348) reads--

"I, Yancey Lipacomb, administrator of Anderson Lipscomb., Sr., deceased ,
in County of K. Wm. in Va., and in the 8tate of North Carolina, Richmond Co.,

do appoint Christopher Johnson and James Lipscomb, Jun.... distributors, to
act for me as administrator and guardian for the legatee which is Melinda,

to sale and divide the negroes anc vroperty agreesable to the decree of the Wor-
shipful Court.... 6th day of Oct. 18B04.

Wit: James Lipscomb Sr. & J. Lord Signed Yancey Lipscomb, Adm. of
Anderson Lipscomb”

On Tax lists, 1804 and 1805, Malinda's name with 367 acres 7/i, is listed a-
long with Yancey.

Yancey died 1 May 1813, The death date of his wife is not known.

The children of Capt.Lt. Yancey Lipscomb are named in later documents,--

196 FRANCES LIPSCOMB (FANNY), born ca. 1788-90; married James Lips+
comb, Jr.; She died inSumter Co., Ala. after 1260.
(See p. 375)

397 ROXANNA LIPSCOMB, born ca. 1790-91; married (1) Mitchell;

(2?) James B. Lipscomb; (37) Abraham Archer who died
before 1840; She died sometime a fter 184LC. (See p.381)

308 HUDSON POWELL LIPSCOMB, born ca. 1791; possibly did not marry;
no death Azte determined. (See p. 384)

3099 DANITZL LIPSCOMB, born ci. 1797, King “illiam Co.; married 6 Dec,
1826, Greene Co., Ala., Amanda Sadler; died between
8 July and 7 Aug. 1867, Indianola, Texas. (See p. 384)

400  KATHERINE LIPSCOMB, born 18 Mar. 1798; married 6 Nov. 1815,
George Vacon Fendleton of King and Queen Co.; She died
22 Apr. 1873, King and wueen Co.. (See b. 386)

LO1  JOHN POWELL LIPSCOMB, born ca. 1805 (?), King William Co., Va.;

married 22 Oct. 1827, Greene Co., Ala., Ann Whitsitt;
His d eath :date has not been found. (See p. 388)

L02 ELEANOR LIPSCOMB, bofn 1805, King William Co., Va.; married 1 Oct.
1822, George william Green (1793-1840) ; She died 1827
Richmond, Va, (See p. 391)




375
DESCENDANTS OF CAPT. LT. YANCEY LIPSCOMB, Son of Daniel (p.371)

o 313

196 FRANCES LIPSCOMB, probably the oldest child of Capt. Lt. Yancey
and Elizabeth (Powell) Lipscomb would have been born probably ca. 1788-1790
in King William Co. Her listing in 1850 Census shows her to be aged 60,
and, though family tradtition says that she died in 1859, she is shown on
1860 Census, in the household of Yancey Mitchell as aged 75. Other Census
records, must be balanced in order to calculate her age,

396 FRANCES lFANNY! LIPSCOMB, Daughter of Capt, Lt.t Yane
P

She had married, in King William County, by around 1806, a cousin, James
[ipscomb, Jr., son of James Lipscomb (Ci,- see p, 36 for their activities
in ¥ing William County, before leaving for Charlotte Co. ca., 1807 to 1809.

Her grandson's wife (Mary Alice Autry,widow of Hudson Powell Iipscomb) made
a signed statement in 1941, giving her recollections of the Alabama branch
of the Lipscomb family from her knowledge and impressions. In this she said
that her father-in-law (Anderson Iipscomb, oldest son of Fanny and James)
"also said that his mother was his father's second wife, As I recall, he
said that his father, James Lipscomb, first married a first cousin of his,
and that his second wife was a niece of his first wife, and that both were
named Lipscomb." This statement is hard to untangle, since we cannot find
any sister of Capt. Lt. Yancey Lipscomb, but there could have been one, who
died soonafter marrying James Lipscomb, Or, of course, the recollection
could have been mistaken.

James and Fanny had disovosed of his lands in King William Co. in 1807 and
1209 (p. 36), and left for Charlotte County, where they were on the 1810
Tax 1ist, and 182" Census shows them in Campbell Co., next county west.

On 27 July 1821,"Hudson P. Lipscomb (Fanny's brother), James Lipscomb and
Fanny his wife,(who was Fanny Lipscomb, heirs of Yancey Lipscomb, dec'd)
of the County of Campbell" deeded to their brother, Daniel Lipscomb, Jr.,
for $1.00 each, their interest in 3,000 acres of Kentucky land. This land
was in 3 tracts, and represented 2/7 of Capt. Yancey's Bounty Lands. (Ky.
Court of Appeals, Deed B. V p 76). One tract on N. side of Tenneasee R,,
one on South side Skegzs Creek and one on south side of Cumberland R..

(In 1834, Daniel, who had moved to Green Co., Ala., bought additional por-
tions of these bounty lands from his hrother, John Powell Lipscomb and his
wife, Ann. In 1821, he had been designated in that deed, as well as on Tax
records in King wWilliam Co., as Daniel, Jr, to distinguish him from the old-
er Danjel, son of Daniel I.

Cuoting Mary Alice (Autry) Lipscomb's statement further, she said that her
father-in-law had said "that his father, James Livscomb, went to Kentucky
and sold some property and started home, but disappeared en route, and that
it was always believed that he was murdered and robbed while on the boat and
that his body was thrown overboard". This may have been in connection with
the Pountr Lands, and it was thought to have occurred during the early 1820s.

fanny must have been a very courageous woman, herself around age LO, to have
tried to keep her family of five sons and three daughters together. They
remained in Campbell Co., Va., 2nd are 1isted in the 1820 Census, there, on
P. 373, S



G FRANCES LIPSCOMB: males 2 5=10; 1 10-15; 1 15-20; 1 20-30

females 1 5-10; 2 15-20; 1 30-40: 1 70-80
Could it be that the 1 femaleszge 70-80 might be her mother, zlizabeth (Pow-
ell) Lipscomb?

Sometime after 1830, she took most of her family to Alabama, apparently to
be near her two brothers, Daniel and John Powell lipscomb who had gone to
Greene County, Ala. and were on the 1830 Census there.

In the mid-1830s, James Hill Lipscomb, son of Capt. Bernard Lipscomb, had
left King William Co., Va. for Sumter Co., Ala.. (p. 359. Records and fam-
{ly stories all seem to indicate that, there, he married Fanny Lioscomb,
ridow of another James Lipscomb, their mutual cousin. The Lipscombs really
did believe in keeping it all in the family, didn't they! He died in 1844
-=it is thought. It has seemed impossible to find any Census record of 1840
for them,

The 1850 Census of Sumter Co., Ala, p 283 (second vage) lists, line 1i,--
113/415 Anderson Lipscomb (her son) 42 Farmer borm Va,

Mary (his wife) 26 o L8l
Stephen 6 wKla,
Marion B " "
Hudson 2 " "
# Frances 60 " YVa.

Then, interestingly, the 1860 Sumter 1la. Census p.598 (or 32) line 21, lists
the family of Anderson Lipscomb, age 53, etc. in the household of Yancy Mit-
chell (his cousin and business associate), and on the last line is Frances

Lipscomb age 75, b. Va. So, her death date cannot be accurately es-
tahlished.

For so verv much of the data of Fanny's (and of her sister, Roxanne) we are
indebted to the careful research done some years ago by Sunie B, Spear (Mrs.
Andrew Franklin) of Birmingham Ala.,dec'd 1974, some of which she sent in
1670, and additional material which was sent on, recently, by Lawrence Yancy
Lipscomb, from records she had sent him.

¥any of the names of the descendants of Fanny and James Lipscamb have been
gleaned from such records as the Sumter Co. Ala_ Estate file #5A1 in the set-
tlement of the estate of Fanny's son, Hudson P. Lipscomb "Sr." who died in-
testate, in 1873, unmarried. (Among Sunie's files).

As well as can be determined, the children and descendants of Fanny and James
Lipscomb are (with many incomplete lines, not submitted) =--

396-A (JOHN) ANDERSON LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1807, orobably K. Wm. Co.; m. 15
Sept. 1842, =utaw, Greene Co.. Ala,(Greene Co. Mar. B.A.-

p. 304). Mary Magdalene Wiggins (ca.1824-1855), dau. of
Stephen Wipgins.(See abtove for Census records).

-1 STEPHEN WIGGINS LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 18LL; m. Daisy { 1more) Brown
-1 LYNN YANCEY LIPSCOMB, m. Marie Gough. o
a MELBA LIPSCOMB
b

MARGIE 1TPSCOMB
‘ MARY GRACE LIPSCOMB
3 DAISY LIPSCOME
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196-A-I-4 LENA LIPSCOMB, married June P. Fulton (male)
a JUNE FULTON
b RONALD FULTON
5 STEPHEN LIPSCOMB, Jr.

106-A=T1 WﬁRIDN ANDERSON LIPSCOMB,b. 12 Oct.1845 or '4,8; m.,2 Mar. 1365,
her cousin, Erasmua Archer (son of her grandmather's
sister, Roxanne); she died 26 Aug,1926., See p.383for
cuntinuation, under Archer,

II1 HUDSON POWELL LIPSCOMB,(named for his father's brother, whose
estate he aettled) b. 7 Feb, 1847, Eutaw, Greune Co., Ala,
m.{1) 3 Aug.1876, Willie Ogletree, no isaua, m.(2) 6 May
1880, Mary Alice Autry (b. 14 July 1860,d., after 1941).
They went to Jefferson Co., Ala, in 1897 and he became a
prominent Lawyer, and was instrumental in the development
of the community of "Lipscomb" near Bessemer. He d. 14
July 1928 at Bessemer,

-1 JAMES ANDEARSON LIPSCOMB, b.4 Mar,1881; d. 18 Nov.1953; m. 18
Nov,1903, Linnie May Vines (1884-1964), dau. of Isaac
Vines.
a LINNIE MAE LIPSCOMB, b. 19043 m. 1926 ¥m. Edwin Brobston,
(1900-1961), Bessemer. She is living at 705 Briar-
wood Dr.,, Bessemer, Ala, 35020

LINNIE MAE BROESTON, o. 14 Oct.1927; m. 4 Aug.l946,
Jack Joseph Gitiffis, Bessemer,
MARY LYNN GRIFFIS, b, 13 Dec,1950, Birmingham
JACK JOSZPH GHIFFIS, Jr., b. 3 Sept.1952 "
ROBERT STEPHEN GRIFFIS, b. 8 Aug.l1954 o

DONALD BROBSTON GRIFFIS, b. 7 Nov.1956 L

EDWIN LIPSCOMB BROBSTON, b. 23 Sept.l1929,Tampa,Fla, ;m.
ssandra e, 27 Feb,1954, Birmingham Ala,
CASSANDRA ANNE BROBSTCN, b. 7 July 1955

WIILIAM STANLEY EROBSTUN b. 22 Sept.1957
BROOKE MICHELE BHOBS?DH b. 22 Nov.1959
VARK EDWIN BRDBSTGN 13 June 1972

MARY LAURANCE BROBSTON, b. 25 Mar.1933, Tampa, Fla.; m
y ohn Hauser Cleverdon, Bessemer
JO ANN CLEVLHDON b, 1 Mar,1957
ERNEST GEOFFREY CLEVERDON, t. 4 Sept,1959
EDWIN BROBSTON CLEVERDON, b 11 Jan.1962
JOHN HAUSER _CLEVERDON, Jr., b. 15 Dec. 1965

2 VARION LIPSCOMB, b. 14 Aug.1882; d. 25 June 1893

3 JOHN ELLA LIPSCOMB, b. 20 Nov.1883; m. 12 Aug.1911, John Wal-
lace Cochran, son of Hardin Bruce Cochran, Columbia,

Tenn.
a MARY COCHRAN
b FITIZASETH CCCHRAN

c JOHN WALLACE COCHRAN, Jr., d. age 3%,
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396-A-111-4 YANCEY

LIPSCOMB, b. 9 June 1886; d. 1941; m. Jno,
napman (d. 1941) Birmingham. No issue

5 CARRIE LIPSCOMB, b. 16 Mar.1885; d. Apr. 1885

4 BESSIE DELLA LIPSCOMB, b. 19 Jan.1888; d. June 1888
7 SUNIE B. LIPSCOMB, b. 10 May 1889; d. 7 May 1974; m. Andrew
Franklin Spear
a  ANDRSW FRANKLIN SPEAR, Jr.,b. 26 June 1919, living, 1978,
| 3309 Ridgely Dr., Birmingham, Ala,35243,

8 HUDSON POWELL LIPSCOMB,II, b. 29 Yar.1892; m. Louise McFall,
dau, of Geo, McFall of Columbia, Tenn. (See b. 50L)
a  LOUISE McFALL LIPSCOMB
b  HUDSON POWELL LIPSCOMB,III
¢ ALBERT DOBYNS LIPSCOMB

Anderson

9 MAUDE ALICE LIPSCOMB, b, 22 Mar. 1898; d. 12 Nov.1931; m.(1)
Arthur Reynolds, m.(2) W¥m. Sylvester Steele

10 REX ABNER LIPSCOMB, b, 7 June 1897; d. 31 Dec.1897.

IV G, W. LIPSCOMB, a son, b. 15 Aug.1850; died 7 May 1851

V M, C. LIPSCOMB, a son, b, 7 July 1852; died 31 July 1852

VI LAWRENCE YANCEY LIPSCOMB I, (Name "Yancey" for his father's busi-
ness partner, his cousin, Yancey Mitchell), b. 16 May 1855;
died 1 Mar.1900, buried in Cedar Hill Cemetery, Bessemer,
Ala,; married, 14 Feb.1878,Mary Grace Pharr, b, 15 Sept.
1852 at "Magnolia Hill", Wilcox, Ala., daughter of George
Mathews and Martha Elizabeth Horsey (Robins) Pharr. He
practiced Law at Bessemer, Ala, a prominent lawyer of Jef-
ferson Co., Ala,. His wife is also buried at Cedar Fill
Cmater?, 7 Hﬂr. 1%7-

-1  MARY CEORGIA LIPSCOMB, b. 19 Sept. 1879; died single 22 June
1903.

2 MATTIE ADELE LIPSCOMB, b. 3 Dec. 1881; died 19 Sept. 1942; mar-
ried 8 Aug. 1900, James Bogan Randle (1881-1927) Besse-
mer,

. MATTIE ADELE RANDLE, b, 7 Feb. 1902; m. 1 Feb. 1941, Charles
R. McGibboney (b. 8 Mar. 1897) now dec'd. She is re-

tired H.S. teacher, living, 1978, 620 S. 19th St.,
Bessemer.

3 LAWRENCE YANCEY LIPSCOMB II, b. 3 Mar.1885 at "Magnolia Hill",
wilcox Co., Ala.; married 1905, Bessemer, Alabama,
Claudia May (b, 9 Mar. 1888- d. 1 Apr.1917, 3irmingham)
He was associated with Republic Steel and Coal Co. at
Republic, Ala.. He died 16 Sept.191L at Rirmingham, and
is buried Cedar Hill Cemetery, Bessemer,

a LAWRENCE YANCY LIPSCOMB III, born 4 Sept.190k, Bessemer;
married 24 Mar. 1951, Ida Elizabeth Vandiver, daugh-
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ter of LintoN Mitchell and Alma (Marshall) Vaadiver

of Rome, Ga. (b. 15 Dec, 1910). Living, 1978, at
"Spotiswoode", L Ridgewood Rd,, Rome, Ga. 30161.

He has supplied material for this line, and that

of Anderson Archer Lipscomb, following.

LAWRENCE YANCY LIPSCOMB,IV, born 10 Apr. 1953; édied
11 Apr. 1953.

ELTIZABETH MANN LIPSCOMB, daughter of lLawrence Yancey Lips-
comb 11, born 23 July 1908, Bessemer, Ala.; married
26 Oct. 1926, Carey F. Hollingsworth, (1904), son of
Wm. H. and Erma (Ferguson) Hollingsworth. He died
1972, Bessemer.

CAREY FERGUSON HOLLINGSWORTH, Jr,, b. 28 Sept.1929; m.,
g June 1956, Birmingham, Joan Wall, (b. 1934),
Hollywood, CA, dau. ofVirgil Mathews and louise
(Dale) Wall. Living,- LOO9 0ld Leeds Ridge,
Birmingham, Als.,35213

CAREY FERGUSON HOLLINGSWORTH, III b, 7 Nov.1957
Birmingham, Ala.

DAVID WALL HOLLINGSWORTH, b. 31 Oct. 1960, Tusca-
loosa, Ala,

JAY LIPSCOMB HOLLINGSWORTH, b. 29 Sept. 1964

JAMES MATHEWS HOLLINGSWORTH, b. 5 Apr. 1971

EMMA MATHIS HOLLINGSWORTH, b. 22 July 1934, Bessemer;
m., 29 Aug.1959, Bessemer, Dr. Lawrence C,
Wood. Yivorced 1976, Mrs., Wood and children
living,1978, at #2 Linden Gardens, Wellesley,
Mass, 02181.

LAWRENCE CRANE WOOD, Jr. b. 30 Sept. 1961, Phila.

CLINTON TYLER WOOD, b. 17 Dec. 1962, Charlottes-
ville, Va.

L, ANDERSON ARCHER LIPSCOMB, son of Lawrence Yancey Lipscomb I,

born 25 July 1892; died 23 Aug. 1978, Bessemer; m.,
18 Oct. 1913, Clara Deason, Bessemer (1895-1976).

ANDERSON ARCHER LIPSCOMB, Jr.,b. 25 July 1916, Bessemer;
Retired Brigadier General, U.S.A.. Living 1978,
Fort lauderdale, Fla.; m,(l) Marian McBride, the
mother of his children. Divorced.; m.(2) Hope
Hawkins. Children by first wife, -

ANDREW DENNIS LIPSCOMB, b, 1 Mar. 1942
ROBERT McBRIDE LIPSCOMB, b. 15 Sept. 1944
ANDERSON ARCHER LIPSCOMB, Jr.

MARY GRACE LIPSCOMB, b. 24 May,1918; m,(1) James Morris
Divorced.; m,(2) Hugh Cleon Henry (b.1917).
The daughter of James Morris, —

MYRNA MORRIS, b. 24 Sept. 1940; m. Bryan Branscomb
Armbrester; living,1978, 234 Elridge Road, Fort



i Wﬂlttm, Fla., 32548

BRYAN B. ARMBRESTER, Jr., b. 28 July 1958
MARY BETH ARMBRESTER, b. 25 May 1960

396-B  LEONARD LIPSCOMB, son of James and Fanny Lipscomb, b. ca. 1810(?)
Charlotte Co., Va.(?). Went back to- or stayed in Camp-
bell Co., Va.; m. 23 Aug.1830 (Quaker rec,) Jane M, Hunter
dau, of Wm., Hunter; he apparently died before 1850 Cansus
Campbell Co., p.199 lists Jane with these children--

-1 ELIZABETH LIPSCOMB (b.1833 (?) (Estate File#561, Sumter Co.
II SALLY LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1835 Ala. lists the childrens’
ITT IOUISA LIPSCOMB, b, ca. 1837 names - Francis, Eliza,6 Sa-
IV WILLTAM L. LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1839 rah, Mary & Leonard,) --?

C SOPHIA LIPSCOMB, b, ca. 1812(?) , dau. of James & Fanny. No record,

D HUDSON POWELL LIPSCOMB, (named for Fanny's brother), b, ca. 1815(?)
Prt. 43rd Regt. Miss. Volunteers, Civil War; did not marry;
died 29 Mar, 1873. Est, File #561, Sumter Co., Ala.

E ELIZABETH LIPSCOMB, b. ca.1816(?) Charlotte or Campbell Co,, Va.;
d, 1848; m. 12-16 June 1835, Rev., Rob't Greer Hamill of
Livingston, Ala. (list of children compiled from Est. File
#561, Sumter,& #2871, Greene Co.)-- (difficult)

! NEWTON HAMILL. (had he married Susan, mentioned as Susan Roan
in #561, 1873, mother of —
=4 SRR BAMILL ;"Infants“, Livingston, Ala.
2 MARY HAMILL
IT ROBERTA ("Bertie") HAMILL, m. Joseph Swann, -- Texas.
ITI LIDY HAMILL, m. Joseph Hall, -- Texas,
IV FRED HAMILL
v GREER HAMILL

F JANE LIPSCOMB, dau., of James & Fanny Lipscomb, b. ca.1818, Char-
lotte or Campbell Co., Va.; m. 26 Dec.1842 (Greene Co. Ala.
Rec.) David Lansford. No further records have been found
even in various spellings. Did they go further west?

G YANCEY LIPSCOMB, (named for Fanny's father), b, ca. 1819(?), Char-
lotte or Campbell Co., Va.. No further record.

H ALBERT LIPSCOMB, youngest child of James and Fanny Lipscomb, born
probably around the time of James' death. the 1850 Greene
Co. Ala. Census lists him p.288, as Albert Lisscomb, age
2, Overseer, with no family. (indicating birth 1826).
(The last of He died soon after, and his Estate File #871, Greene Co.,
Fanny's line,) 11 Apr,1853, lists his heirs as — Leonard Lipscomb (Had-
n't he died?), (John)Anderson Lipscomb, Jane (Lipscomb)
lLansford, Children of Elizabeth (Lipscomb) Hamill,- New-

ton, Roberta, and Enon (Ann) Hamill, and Hudson P. Lips-
comb,
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397 ROXANNE LIPSCOMB, Daughter of Capt. Lt. Yencey (p.373)

197 ROXANNE LIPSCOMB, possibly the second child of Capt. Lt. Yancey
and Elizabeth (Powell) Lipscomb, was born probably ca. 1790-1. This date

is based on calculations made from Census records and the age of her son,
Yancey Mitchell. It had been thought, especially from Alice (Autry Lipacmb's
statement of 1941, that Roxanne had married (1) Abraham Archer and (2)
Mitchell, but fmm material sent in by an Archer descendant, there was an in-
dication that Abraham Archer had married an Anna Mitchell. So, further re-
search was done, and since Yancey Mitchell was aged 53 in 1860 Census, and
since the 1840 Census of King William Co., Va. shows Roxa L. Archer, aged
40-50, then,~—— Roxanne would have had to have been wife of Mitchell
before marrying Abraham Archer, and becoming a widow by 1840.

So, Yancey Mitchell would have been born ca. 1807 (53/1860), — and he had
a brother John Mitchell, younger or older has not teen determined, since no
further records have been found, except that he died Dec. 1850, (Sumter Co.
D. B.#S p 273, 13 Mar. 1854) according to a statement of Erasmus Archer, a
half brother. He also stated that there were no whde sisters of Yancey and
John Mitchell.

So, let us consider Roxanne's first marriage, ca, 1806 (?), very young, to
Mitchell, whose given name has not been found as yet. Searching
King William Co. daedu and Land Tax records would be very helpful. A spot
check of lLand Tax, Bhﬂﬂﬂ several Mitchells, including a John Mitchell as
early as 1799, 176% acres, 6/5, lowered in 1806 to 126% acres, - and, by

1812 shows as "Est.", so he had died sometime after 1809 (the previnus check).
It continues as "Est.", fee, through 1829, at least, "adj. Carver King, Zst.
and Thos. N. Carter) 6 mileswest of C.H. He could have teen Roxanne's first
husband. And, their children --

397-A  YANCEY MITCHELL, b. ca. 1807 (?) if the 1860 Census is correct,
King William Co,; he went fairly early to Alabama (with
his cousins in the 18308?) and seemed cuite close to the
family of Anderson Lipscomb, son of James and Fanny, and
sharad a business relationship. The 1860 Census Sumter
Co., Ala. p.598 (or 32) line 21, indicated Yancy Mitchell
as the householder, With Anderson Lipscomb's family living

with him-- plantation owners. Jand P.P
Yancy Mitchell 53 Mechanic & Farmer 36,000 4,000
Anderson Lipscomb53 5,000
Stephen . 15 %

Marion A. " 14
H. P. < 10 ) b. Ala, all others in Va,
g A " L )

Frances Lipscomb 75

Yancey Mitchell's will, 26 Nov,1866, probated Sumter Co.,
Ala.(W.B.2 p.352), 17 Jan.1867 left 34,000 to Lawrence
Yancey Linscomb, s. of Anderson and Mary, as soon as he
is 21: $750. to each, Stephen and Hudson P.; and a puz-
z1ing legacy to"my nephew Zachary Taylor Mitchell" -~
(Did his brother, John, have a son? -~ there are so few
records of Jnhn.i So, Yancey Mitchell d. ca. late 1866
without a family, apparently never married.



82
2 397-B JOHN MITCHELL, the other son of Roxanne (Lipscomb) and Mit-
chell, would have been born possibly as 1 ate as 1812, A
Greene Co,, Ala. Census record p.38, line 15, 1850, shows
a John Mitchell aged 38, Farmer $800., b. Va., with no

family. Was this the John Mitchell we are concerned with?

Sumter Co., Ala, Deed B.#S p.273 includes statements by
Erasmus Archer ( half brother of John) 13 Mar,1854, and
by Frances and her son, Anderson Lipscomb, 14 Mar,1854,
to the effect that "Yancey Mitchell is the only whole
brother of John Mitchell, and that John Mitchell had no
whole sisters”. And, indicated that John Mitchell had
died in Dec, 1850, in Greene Co., Ala..

Aside from theCensus records aquoted above, the legal records have been taken
from notes in the research files of Sunie (Lipscomb) Spear, dec'd.

Returning, now, to Roxanne (Lipscomb) Mitchell, back in King William Co.,Va..
A puzzling entry on K. Wm. Co.Tax records shows, 1816 through 1818--

"Roxelany Lipscomb, life, LO acres, adj. Chas. Neale Est.& Jas, F, Lins-
comb. est, === "this from Jas., B. ILioscomb, est., for dower"
(shown on the 1816 entry) (The 1816 & 1819 entries showed her
address as King William Co.; the 1817 & 1818 showed Richmond,)

Had Roxanne married, sometime after Mitchell's death (ca. 181277)
James B. Lipscomb, son of John Pemberton Lipscomb? (p., 74). Had they had
any children? James B, Lipscomb had died, apparently ca. 1815 or 1816.
Roxanne had seemingly lived in Richmond during part of this widowhood.

Had she met Abraham Archer in Richmaond, son of Peter Archer, harness maker
of renown, of Richmond? They were apparently married ca, 1819. On 10 Feb,
1819, Roxanne's brother and sisters-- Hudson P. Livscomb, Eleanor Lipscomb,
and George M. Pendleton (husband of her sister Katherine) and his wife,
deeded land to Abraham Archer. (Ida Lee 6W(2)141). And, sometime between
1819 and 1821 (K, Wm.B. 8 p.106) Hudson P. Lipscomb, Abraham Archer and Rox-

anné, his wife, heirs of Yancey Lipscomb, dec'd, deeded 491 acres to Daniel
Ellett, land inherited from Yancey Lioscomb.

| hild from
The 1820 K. Wm. Co. Census p,310. line 13 shows —- (?§§§g§°ﬁﬁr§i;é,:3Y

“Abraham Archer: males 1 under 10; 1 26-45
females 2 under 10; 1 26-45"(Roxanne, b. 1775-1794)

The 1830 K. Wm, Co. Census, p.77, line 13, shows —

"Abraham Archer: males 2 under 5; 1 10-15; 1 4LO-50
females 1 under 5; 2 5-10; 1 10-15; 1 30-4O"b,1790-
179L (see above)
By 1840, Abraham Archer had died, and the 1840 K, Wm. Census shows =--p.71,-

"Roxa L. Archer: males 1 5-10; 1 10-15
females 1 10-15; 1 15-20; 1 20-30; 1 40-50"(herself)

No further Census records have been found, She and her husband had apparent-
ly lived in King William Co,, tho' tradition had said they had lived in
Richmond. Land Tax records and deeds would, of course, be most helpful-—-

Ida Lee's article 7W(2)1l7 shows that Abraham Archer did pay taxes during
1823 through 1829, King william Co..

There is no evidence that Roxanne went to Alabama to join her two children,
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Yancey and John Mitchell, who must have gone there with their Aunt Fanny

Lipscomb in the 1830s or shortly thereafter. No record of Roxanne has

been found, so far, after the 1840 Census. Tax records might prove the
approximate date of her death.

The following information on the descendants of Roxanne (Lipscomb) Arch-
er has been compiled from data sent by Laura Archer May®¥sux (Mrs, Con-
stant H.), P. O. Box 10104, Jackson, Miss., 39206.

Children of Atraham and Roxanne (Lipscomb) Archer, —
397-C ELIZABETH ARCHER, married Mahoney; Issue (?)

D LINNEAUS ARCHER, married Della ; d. Staunton, Va,
-I MARY ARCHER
II DELLA ARCHER

E ERASMUS ARCHER, b. 1828-31; married his cousin, Marion 4nder-
son Linacamb dau., of John Anderson Liuaccnmb ( p. 377)
in 1865, (she was aged 14 in 1860, “umter Co., Ala.),
so, had Erasmus followed his half brothers to Ala,?;
He died 1882, buried Rose Hill Cemetery, Meridian,
Miss.. ©OShe died 1926, buried Maenolia Cemetery, at
Meridian, Miss..

-1 ERASMUS ANDERSON ARCHER, b. 17 June 1866; m., 1906, Vicks-

burg, Miss., Mary Mellena Russell (187&-1930) He
died 20 Jan.1941. Both buried City Cem., ?icksburg.

ke -1 LAURA RUSSELL ARCHER, b. 5 Nov. 1906, Vicksburg; m.
Constant H. Mayeaux 11 Aug. 1941, He d.1970.

a JOSEPH ARCHER MAYEAUX, b. 24 July 1942; m. Char-
lene Watkins, dau, of Chas. W. and Lurlene
Watkins, 8 Sept. 1964, Memphis, Tenn. Liv-
in in Jackson, Miss,

JOSEPH ARCHER MAYEAUX, Jr., b. 26 Mar.1972

DENISE ARCHER MAYEAUX, b, 5 July 1968
ELIZABETH ANN MAYEAUX,b. 12 Sept. 1946

b ANNE RUSSELL MAYEAUX, b. 1943; m. Dr. John
N. Hines III, Iiving in Atlanta, Ga., where
she, a Ph,D,, teaches Philosophy in graduate
School, at Emory.

II  DELLA ARCHER, b. 1879; d., yellow fever, age 12, Meridian.

ITT LINNEAQUS ("Lynn")HUDSON ARCHER, b. 1873; d. 1948, age 75;
m., 1905, Roberta McArthur, d2u. of Rotert C. &
Elizabeth McArthur. She d. 1968. No issue,

IV  ELLIE SHOLL ARCHER, b. 1883(?); d., unmarried,]2 May 1969.
a School principal, cared for he r mother.

v  FRANCES ROXIE ("Fannie")ARCHER, m. Joseph Lester Williams,
= ca.1902. Both deceased, buried at Laurel, Miss,
= MARGARET ANDERSON ARCHER, m.Rev. Wm.Mercer Green,Jr. hoenix
a JOAN GREEN, m, Hensfm (div.) 2 dau., Seattle, Wash.
b MERCER GREEN, m. . Richard Jcneu(div.) 2 ch.; now remarried.




38,
398  HUDSON POWELL LIPSCOMB , Son of Capt. Lt. Yancey (p. 273)

398 HUDSON POWELL LIPSCOMB, a son of Capt. Lt. and Elizabeth (Powell)
Lipscomb was born, possibly ca. 1791. This is based on the statement in Dr,
Malcolm Harris' "0ld New Kent" p. 865, referring to Lot #14 in the Upper Col-
lege Tract - L9 acres on upper side of Gravelly Run and west of Moncuen Cr,,
leased to Capt, Yancey Lipscomb on Dec. 1, 1791, and on April 3, 1793, a new
lease was given to Hudson Lipscomb, Fanny Linscomb and Roxanna Lipscomb. So,
these three children, £i11 very young, must have been his first three chil-
dren.

This L9] acre tract, then, was the one deeded by Hudson P. Lipscomb, and Abra-
ham Archer and Roxanne, his wife, to Daniel Ellett. sometime between 1819 and
1821 (K. ¥m.B.8 p, 106). (Fanny had evidently relincuished her rights.)

In 1219, Hudson Powell Lipscomb, Eleanor Lipscomb and George Pendleton, in
right of his wife who was Katherine Lipscomb, deeded to Abraham Archer- perhans
at the time of Roxanne's marriage to Abraham Archer.

The 1820 King William Co. Census shows him unmarried, with no children, --p,305
"Hudson P, Lipscomb: males 1 16-26; 1 26-45" (b.1775-1794)

In all mrobability, he is the older one listed, and the younger one, his bro-
ther, Daniel, b. eca, 1797.

On 27 July 1821, Hudsen Powell Lipscomb, James Lipscomb and Fanny, his wife,
deeded Bounty Lands in Kentucky which they had inherited from their father,
Capt. Lt. Yancey Lipscomb, ie. their portions of these lands , to the somewhat

younger brother, Daniel Lipscomb. (p.375) (Ky. Court of Appeals, Deed B.V.
p.76).

This is the Jast that has so far been found about Hudson Powell Lioscomb. Did
he die young?

399  DANIEL LIPSCOMB (Son of Capt. Lt. Yancey)(p. 373)

399 DANIEL LIPSCOMB, son of Capt. Lt. Yancey Lipscomb and hiswife,
Elizabeth Powell, was born ca. 1797, King william County. (53/1830).

He had been called"Daniel Lipscomb, Jr." in the deed from his brother Hudson
P. Lipscomb and James and Fanny Lipscomb mentioned above, 1821, - in order to

distinguish him from the older Daniel Lipscomb in the same King William Co.-
the Daniel, son of Daniel and Keziah,

By the mid-1820s, Daniel and his slightly younger brother, John Powell Lips-
comb, had left King William Co. for greener fields in Alabama, There, Daniel
married 6 Dec. 1826, Greene Co., Ala. Amanda Sadler. (Greene Co. Mar.).

They lived in Greene Co., Ala. in 1830 (Census), and by 1840 were in Sumter
Co., adjoining, where the Census record shows, p 112 —
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"Daniel Lipscomb: males 1 under 5; 1 20-30; 1 40-50

females 2 under 5; 1 10-15; 2 30-4L0"

He may not have made much use of the Bounty Lands he had bought from his
brothers and sister ( p. 379. He had, in 1834, bought additional portions
from his brother, John Powell Lipacumb and his wife, Ann, - lands on the
South Fork of Skegges Cr., in Kentucky.

There is one deed on record, 21 Mar. 1841 (Barren Co., Ky. D.B."C"p, 73)- a
deed from Daniel and Amanda S, Lipscomb of Sumter Co,, Ala. to Batley and
Lewis Wilkinson of Barren Co., Ky. for $2,100, for 900 acres on Scaggs Creek,
from the Military Claim of Ynncey'Ligucamb Thia\ then, was the major nor-
tion of the land, 1,000 acres, he had bought from John Powell Lipscomb, in
1834, for 8234.00. A tidy profit!

It took a bit of sleuthing to find them in 1850! But, a church record in
Sumter Co., Ala., the Concord Presbyterian Church, in 1852 shows a record

of their dismissal to Green Lake, Texas, So, checking the Calhoun Co,, Tex-
as Census, 1850, finds them, p 267 #7 —

"Daniel Lipscomb 53 (b.1797) Carpenter $500 born Va.
Amanda S, ™ 45 W 8.0,
Elizabeth " 19 " AR,
Adelajde " 15
Virginia V " 11 i
Emily e 9 t
Dalinda " 5

Between 8 July and 7 Aug, 1867, Daniel Lipscomb died,- probably the yellow
fever epidemic,- and he is buried in Indianola Texas.

J _ " _
The 1880 Census. of Cicero, DeWitt Co., Hill Street, shows --Vo0l.9 EB 45 sh7

line 1% "LIPSCOMB, AMANDA 70 b, Ala. (in error?)

Fleming, Adelaide _ 42 P
Lipscomb, D.(alinda)2e "

Beaumont, David Ll Miss,
" Emily 36 Ala,
" Lilljian 2 Tex.
" Henry  3/12 "

further records have not been found. A puzzling entry in 1850 Census, in
Goliad Co, (2 counties west of Calhoun) p. 843 under a listing line a5‘3 a
hotel's register, was listed a --

"W. Iipscomb, M.D. ' 22 b. Ala.,"” Could he have been a son of Dan-
and Amanda, b, 1828 6 after their marriage in 1825, - who had studied med:-
cine and had pgone to the community in Goliad, Texas, to start his practice-
in probably a typical frontier community? No further record has been found
for him, as yet. Did he marry and have a family? There were a number of

Llnacomba in the newly set up State of Texas, by this time, and even one
town was named Lipscomb.

Daniel Lipscomb, carpenter and builder had gone west to help build ur the
NEW areas, - one of the venturesome Americans with a nioneering spirit.

Ac taken from the Census records, we can assume that their children were,
at least, partially,--—-
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309-A? 7 WILLIAM LIPSCOMB,(M.D. in 1850), b. ca. 1828, Aja,

B
C

ELIZABETH LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1831 Ala.

ADELAIDE LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1835- 38, Ala,; m, Fleming,
who died before 1880. Adelaide living with her mother

f 1880,
VIRGINIA LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1839 434,

EMILY LIPSCOMB, b, ca, 1841-44; m. David Beaumont of Mississip-
pl; 1ived with her mother in 1880

LILLIAN BEAUMONT, b. 1878 Texas

HENRY BEAUMONT, b. 1880, Texas

DALINDA LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1845, Ala. (or 1852(7)): unmarried in
1880, - living with her mother,

40O KATHERINE LIPSCOMB , Daughter of Capt. It. Yancey (p373)

LOO KATHERINE LIPSCOMB, daughter of Capt. Lt. Yancey and Elizabeth
(Powell) Lipscomb, was born, according to family records, 18 Mar.1798, and
surely in King William Co., Va., though her mother was from King and Queen
Co.. She married, 6 Nov.1816, George Macon Pendleton (1792-30 July 1866),
son of Philip and (2) Mary Ann (Fleete) Pendleton, of King and Queen Co.,

where they continued to live. Katherine (Lipscomb) Pendleton died 22 Apr.
1873, King and Queen Co..

The 1830 Consus of King and Cueen Co. p. 281, line 11, shows their family-
"Geroge V. Pendleton: males 1 under 5: 1 5-10; 1 30-40 22 slaves

females 2 under 5; 1 30-40"

By 1850, their older children had, no doubt, married, and their younger chil-
dren are Tisted by name, -- King and (ueen, p. 172 #380/280

" George M. Pendleton 58 Farmer 36,000 all b, Va,
Catherine " 52
Benjamin F, " 15
Ella = 9
Wm. F, " 62 (brother of G.M.P.)

Katherine's inheritance from her father seems to be mentioned only once,-
in the deed to Abraham Archer in 1819, from Hudson Powell Lipscomb, her broth-
er, and from George Macon Lipscomb ®in right of his wife", (p. 3325

George M, Pendleton acted as Administrator of the estate of his father-in-
law, Yancey Iipscomb, as attested in the document included in the Pension
files (Nat'l Archives), having been gppointed in the stead of ®hiliv Aylett,

sheriff whose letters of administration had been revoked. (So, Yancey Lips=
comb avparently died without a wil1?)

And, as Administrator de bonis non, received, according to a letter from
the Auditor of Va., Jas. E. Meath, as follows —-
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" I do hereby certify that I have this day paid to George M. Pendleton,
administrator de bonis non of Yancey Lipscomb, deceased..... the sum of
Six thousand two hundred and sixteen dollars, that being the amount re-
ceived from the General Government to satisfy the judgment obtained for
the half pay duve said Yancey Lipscomb, as a Capt, Lieut. in the State
Regiment of Artillery leaving a balance due to the said Ceo. M. Pendle-
ton adm. as aforesaid of thirty dollars & 67 cents; which balance a-
rises as follows to wit: The original estimate of the amount was made
uvon the suoposition that lieut. ILivpscomb died in March 18132- but it was
vroved to the Court of Appeals that he died on the 1st day of May 1813
and that Court corrected the judgment of the Court below accordingly.
7iven under my hand at the Auditor's Office, Richmond this 27 February
1833, (signed) Jas, E. Meath Aud. of Va.

It is interesting to note that Government affairs moved slowly then, as now,
-—— and the psyment of the 230.67, balance due because of the error in calcu-
lating the amomnt of half pay, was not made until 31 May 1851, to ¥William

¥. Pendleton, brother of Ceorge M. who presented it to the Pension office

# spril 1851. This had been in accordance with the Congressiocnal Act of

the 5th of July 1832, granting halfl pay to the Officers of the State ILine
until the time of their deaths.

Lvidence of the names of the children of Katherine (Lipscomb) and George V.

Pendleton has come from different sources, and this is,at least, 3 rartial
list of their children—

4N0-R  ADELINE PENDLLITON, (from "Bible records and Gen., Notes" submitted
to "VirginiaTidewater Genealogy Magazine" Vol.& #L, Dec.
1977 0.225-7 by Mrs, E.B.Sanford, Palacios, Texas 77L65)
born 1817; d. 1908; m. 5 Nov. 1835, Dr. Franklin Courtney
(1212-1896). valkerton, King and Queen Co., Va, — to Mt.
Lebanon, Pienville Parish, lLa,

-I FRANKLIN COURTNEY, Jr., b. 27 Dec. 1841; died 27 Jan.1927; m.
Mary Elizabeth Creer

B GEORGE MACON PENDLETON, Jr., ( from Va, Magazine XLIV (1936))-

born 27 Dec. 1825; died 27 Mar, 1907; married Mary Anne
Brown.

C  MARIA IOUISA PENDLETON, (This material compiled from the Cinecin-
nati papers sent by J. Harold MifA#dn, and his wife, 661
Molasses Lane, Mount Pleasant, S.C..2946L, data documented

by birth, marriage and dcath certificates, etec.- done by
a professional zenealogist), born 22 Nov, 1829; d. 31
Oct. 1907, Richmond, Va.; m. Wm. Daniel Turner(20 Dec.
1821- 20 Apr. 1871)

-1 KATHERINE LOUISE TURNER, b. 24 Aug. 1B66, Richmond, Va.; died
9 Jan.1952; married, 26 Nov, 1889, Julian Clifford
Minson,(b. 17 Dec. 1860, Yorktown, Va., d. 5 May 1951
Richmond, Vs.)

-1 JULIAN LANHAM MINSON, (only child) b. 7 Oct, 1890, Rich=
mond, Va.; d. 1 Sept. 1966, “olumbia S. C.; m,
7 July 1913, Atlanta, Ga., Ada Belle Xaves, b.
29 Aug.l1892, Atlanta, Ga., dau. of George W,
and Mary Virginia Brannan) Eaves, d. 12 June 1975,
Columbia, S.C.
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? 400-C-I-1 a JULIAN HAROLD MINSON, (enly child), b. 19 Apr, 1914,
™ Richmond, Vu., m. 2 June 19&2 Florence, S, C
Anne Laurens Moore, b. 25 Aug. 1914 at Charlua-
ton, S.C..(The ones who sent in the data, their
Fdd“l:)'d-c bove.), living Mount Pleasant, S.C..

ANNE LAURENS MINSON, b. 26 Sept. 1945, Florence,
S.C.3 m., 7 Oct. 1970, Marvin laRue I"al’l
J¥e (diwrced 197‘0-)

ANNE LAURENS HALL, b, 30 May 1971, Warner Rob-
bins, Ga,

AMY SHARON HALL, b, 10 Apr.1972, d. 27 June
1972, Warner Robbins, Ga,

JULIAN LANHAM MINSON, II, b. 29 Mar.1949, Columbia,
G o

GEORGE EAVES MINSON, (Dr.) b. 17 Sept, 1951, Colum-
bia,S.C.; m. 2 Aug. 1974, Alice Lovejoy Tim-

mons, _
JOHN MOORE MINSON, b. 27 May 1954, Columbia, S.C.

D BENJAMIN F. PENDLETON, b. 1835 (15, 1850 Census) King 2nd
Queen Co., Va,

E ELLA PENDLETON, b. 1841 (9, 1850 Census) King and Queen Co,

401 JOHN POWELL LIPSCOMB, Son of Carpt. Lt. Yancey
(P.373)
401 JOHN POWELL LIPSCOMB, son of Capt. Lt. Yancey and Elizabeth (Powell)
Lipscomb, was born "ca. 1805" fhe was listed as aged 45 in 1850 Census)-- SO,
someone fudged on ages-- if his sister (next), Eleanor Lipscomb, was also born

in 1805--~ unless they were twins® The date of his death has not yet been
found.

He went to Alabama, perhaps at the same time as his brother Daniel (p.384)2-
long with the new-land seekers. On 22 Oct, 1827, Greene Co..Ala,, he married

Ann Whitsitt, daughter of Wm. Whitsitt, at which time he was listed as "over
21, and she over 18",

John Powell Lipscomb early became a Justice of the Peace in Greene Co,, serv-
ing several years during 1827 through 1841, and many of the marriages perform-
ed in the County records, there, were verformed by him.

His 1840 Census record, Greene Co., Ala., p. 103, shcma line 11 ~-

who?
" J. Powell Lioscomb: males 3 under 5; 1 5_10 1 ?0-5.0 many slaves
females 1 under 5; 1 S-lD 1 10-15: 1 20-30

He was a younz lad when his father died in 1813. and had left his home state
to venture into new areas, with his brother almost ten years older, to make
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a2 nw start for a successful future, in Alabama which had become a State on
14 Dec. 1819. Other lipscombs, descendants of the ones who had gone to the
Carolinas soon after the Revolutionary War, were in that vart of Alabama,
and, it is to be wondered if they were in close touch with each other.

Having a number of slaves, it is supposed that both John Powell Lipscomb and
nis brother Daniel, perhaps, were planters.

The 1850 Census of Greene Co., p. 255, line 23, shows his family —-

" John P. Lipscomb 45 Farmer b. Va.
Ann M. 2 39 b. ?
Margaret E." 20 b. Ala,
James N 17 Student
John Q. (?) " 15 n i
Wm. H. 4 13
Powell H. " 11 2
Eleanor Ann" 9
Daniel W, 6 .
Mary I.(?) 3 "

This should be, then, a fairly comrlete list of the children of John Powell

and Ann (Whitsitt) Linscomb -- (two of the daughters on 1840 Census had prob-
ably married) -=-

LO1-A  MARGARET E. LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1820, ila,
B JAMES LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1833, Ala.
C JOHN Q.(?) LIPSCQMB, b. ca. 1835, Ala.

D  WILLIAM H. LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1837, Ala.; (may have gone to Scooba,
Miss,, just across the border)

POWELL H. LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1839, Ala.
ELEANOR ANN LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1841, Ala,
DANIEL W. LIPSCOMB, b. ca, 1844, aAla,
MARY I.(?) LIPSCOMB, b. ca. 1847, Ala,

X © | =
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Yancey Lipscomb settled his father's (Daniel) Estate.

Yancey's brothers, Daniel and Anderson,

each received $1,000 in the

monetary

portion., The receipts were recorded in King Hillilm.Court 23 Oct.1804.

King William Book 4 p. 319

(See pp. 372 and 419)
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DESCENDANTS OF CAPT,.-LT. YANCEY LIPSCOMB (p. 373)
through his dau. ELEANOR
Compiled by Geraldine Hill Styl&&*
3403 Ella Lee Lane, Houston, Texas 77027

ELEANOR LIPSCOMB, b. 1805; d. 1827; Richmond, Va.; m. Oct. 1, 1822, George

William Green, b. 1793, Richmond, Va,; d. 1860, Pulaski, Tenn. See
Marriage Bonds, Richmond City. Issue: DR. ROIAND GREEN, Republic of

Texas,
LO2-
A ROLAND GREEN, b. Aug, 21, 1824, Richmond; d. Nov. 20, 1885.

Mt. Vernon, Texas, In 1830, George W. Green took his small son,
Roland, and went with relatives bound for Alabama., He decided to
settle in Pulaski, Tenn. and build River Boats, He married 2d a

Miss Moore. In 1838, young Roland felt he had received unjust punish-
ment at the hands of his stepmother because of a watermelon. He
decided to run away from home. He secreted himself in the wagon train
of a young honeymoon couple on their way to the Republic of Texas.
They must have been surprised to find themselves the parents of a
thirteen-year-old son, but they made him welcome and he made his home
with them until his marriage in 1850 to the niece of his benefactor.
Bad roads, because of heavy rains, forced the Texas-bound settlers

to stay in Mississippi with relatives. They reached the settlement
on Boggy Bayou near the present town of Daingerfield, Jam, 1, 1841.
In 1850, they went farther westward to Lone Star, now Mount Vernon,
Texas, In 1860 when his father died, Dr. Green returned to

Tennessee to help settle the estate., He freed the slaves he received
and started home with his fine saddle, saddle horse, and a sizable
amount of money. He stopped at a Louisiana Plantation and found
there another traveler. The two seemed to have a friendly interest
in religion, one of Dr. Green's great interests, The plantation
owner put them in the same room and the next morning Dr. Green awoke
to find his new-found '"friend" gone and with him the doctor's horse
and saddle and money!

Dr. Green had a successful practice in Mt. Vernon for more than

thirty years and never lost a patient in childbirth, He married
March, 1850, Sarah Frances Holbrooke, b, 1834 in Pulaski, Tenn.,;
d. 1885 Mt, Vernon, Texas, They had ten children, See Census

Records of Franklin County, Texas, 1850, 1860, 1880, and Records
of Franklin County.

Issue of Dr. Roland Green and Sarah F. Holbrooke

L02-A-1 William Thomas Washington Green (pn. 292)

II Mary Jane Eleanor (Ella) Green 2073
III Frances Elizabeth Ann Green 295
IV Alice Cordelia Theodocia Green 398
V  George Wycliff Telemachus Green L0
VI Dr. Columbus Jerome Holbrooke Green N0
VII James Adkins Barkley Green 401
VIII Margaret Virginia Green 401
IX Minnie Green 401

X Sarah Holbrooke Green 401
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L02-A-Y WILLIAM THOMAS WASHINGTON GREEN, b. Dec. 27, 1851; d. May 26, 1891
Ballinger, Texas; m. May 20, 1878 Ruth Alice Caperton, Coleman,

Texas. Issue: 5 children.

Issue: William Thomas Washington Green
and Ruth Alice Caperton
Iola Green
Ruby Green
Pearl Green
James Milton Green
Joseph B. Green
-1 IOLA GREEN, eldest child, b. Jan. 1, 1880; d. 1977;
m. May 20, 1911 Owen E, Jordan. Issue: 2 children.

a ALICE RUTH JORDAN, b. May 30, 1916;
b JEANNE LOIS JORDAN, b. July 2, 1922; m. Feb., 22, 1946

Paul Allen Ebbs., Issue: &4 children.,

JEANNE JORDAN EBBS, b. Sept. 25, 1947, Columbia, Mo.

ELIZABETH ESSEX EBBS, b. Apr. 22, 1950, Murphysboro,
£, 3

PAUL ALLEN EBBS, III, b. Apr. 17, 1953, Cape
Girardeau, Mo.;

WILLIAM ARTHUR EBBS, b. June 9, 1956, Indianapolis,
Ind.

Ebbs family lives in Atlanta.

2 RUBY GREEN, 2d dau. of W. T. W. Green, b. Apr. 5, 1883,
d. Mar. 20, 1956 in Houston. m. lst Royce Smith.
Issue: 2 sons

a WILLIAM SMITH, b. Apr, 22, 1908, m. Opal Flanagan,
Issue: 1 dau.

NANCY SMITH, b. July 23, 1928; m. Dr. W. Edward
Jones, Jr., Oklahoma. Issue: 1 dau.

BECKY JONES

Nancy Smith 2d m. Mack Hall, Little Rock, Ark.

- JAMES SMITH, b. 1910, d. 1930

Ruby Green 2d m. C. S. Arnold, April 9, 1915.

PEARL GREEN, 3d dau. of W. T. W. Green, b. Dec. 8, 1884,
d. 1977; m. T. E. Ford, Issue: 1 dau. Louise, died young.

Home - Chicago
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Continuation William Thomas Washington Green:

LN2-A-1=4 JAMES MILTON GREEN, 4th child of W. T. W. Green, b,
Jan. 11, 1887; d. Aug. 1912

5 JOSEPH B. GREEN, b, Nov., 9, 1888; d. Sept. 5, 1940;
. Mabel Abston, Ft, Worth., Issue -1 dau,

a RUTH GREEN, b. Nov. 29, 1909; d. Mar. 31, 1955; m. Joseph
Weldon Maples., Issue - 2 daus.

JUNE MAPLES, b. Nov. 18, 1934; m. James Wayne
Christian, June 5, 1952.

PAMELA MAPLES, b. June 6, 1942,

Family Residence - Kansas City, Mo. and Fort Worth.

FINIS - William Thomas Washington Green

II MARY JANE ELEANOR (ELLA) GREEN, b. Aug. 1852, Mt. Vernon; d. Aug.
1881, Silver City, New Mexico; m. 1870 Thomas R. English.
Issue: 3 daus.

-} CAROLINA ARIZONA (CARRIE) ENGLISH, b. Oct. 6, 1872, d,
July 17, 1941 in Hereford, Texas; m. 1891 E. B. Black, son
of Caswell A, Black and Frances Elizabeth Johnson.

Issue: &4 children.

a NELLTE BLACK, b. July 17, 1892; m. 1913 W. Jesse
Stanford. 1Issue: 2 children

MARY ELIZABETH STANFORD, m. Percy Richard Barmard.

WILLIAM JESSE STANFORD, m. Betty Jean Solomon.

Residence, Hereford, Texas.

b JAMES ENGLISH BLACK, b. Feb. 8, 1895, m. Prudia Prichard;
Issue: None,

c FRANCES ELIZABETH BLACK, b. Dec. 23, 1899, m. Clement
Ernest Birkmeyer. Issue: 3 children.

CLEMENT E. BIRKMEYER

PATSY JEAN BIRKMEYER, m. Phillips

JIMMY ROY BIRKMEYER
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Continuation of Mary Jane Eleanor (Ella) Green

L02-A-1I-1 d  WILLIAM ALEXANDER BLACK, b. July 19, 1904, Hereford;

2

b
c

d ;

a

m. Dorothy Sparkman, b, July 2, 1928, Waco, Texas.
Issue: 1 son

W. STANLEY BLACK, b. May 7, 1935 in Lubbock, Texas:

m. Nov. 18, 1960 San Antonio, Texas, Carolyn Shotts,
b. June 24, 1938, Atascosa, Texas, dau. of Dr. Chester
Charles Shotts and Virginia Allen Shotts. Issue:

3 children

WILLIAM ROBERT BLACK, b. June 12, 1964 in San
Jose, Costa Rica;

CAROLINE JANE BLACK, b. Oct. 15, 1966 also in
San Jose;

MICHAEL CHARLES BLACK, b. Aug. 3, 1968

Family Residence - San Antonio, Texas

SARAH ELIZABETH (LIZ2ZIE) ENGLISH, b. 1874 Mt, Vernon, d. 1955
in West Texas while on a trip. m. 1896 R. B. Vickers,
Cleburne, Texas, Issue: 3 children.

BRYCE VICKERS, b. 1898, Cleburne; m. 1921 Lily Crenshaw.
Issue: 2 children

R. B. VICKERS, JR,

ELIZABETH VICKERS

Residence - New Braunfels, Texas.

JAMES VICKERS, b. 1901 Cleburne, d. Dallas 1932; m. 1923
Bernice Hester. 1Issue: none.

MARY BESS VICKERS, b. 1909, Cleburne; m. 1930 Horace
King, Cleburne., 1Issue: 2 sons.

BILLY VICKERSKING, b. 1931

JAMES ROBERT KING, b. 1937

ORA E, (BLANCHB ENGLISH, b, Silver City, New Mexico 188l.
Her mether died and her two older sisters were sent to
Cleburne to make their home with their Uncle James English.

Ora was reared by a family in Silver City and was called
Blanche. In 1899 she married Arthur Douglass and had

& MERLE DOUGLASS who married Paul Farmer, Prescott, Ariz.

‘Blanche ', s second child waes HERBERT DOUGLASS and the third

was JAMES DOUGLASS. After the death of her first husband
Blanche married the brother of her first husband, Herbert

Douglass. They were the parents of RUTH DOUGLASS.
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Continuation of Ora E, (Blanche) English.

Blanche English Douglass has been recognized as one of the
outstanding pioneer women in the West.

FINIS - Mary Jane Eleanor Green

LN2-A-TII FRANCES ELIZABETH ANN GREEN, 3d child of Dr. Roland Green, b.
Mt, Vernon on Apr. 1854; d. Coleman, Texas 1934; m. March 29,
1878 W. Byrd Lewis of Arkansas; b. 1849 in N.C.; d. Mar. 28
1912 Coleman, Texas. son of James Lewis (1812-1856) and
Phereby Humphrey. 1Issue: 9 children.

Descendants of Frances Elizabeth Ann Green Lewis and
W. Byrd Lewis

Willie Ida Lewis
Maud Lewis

Roland B. Lewis
Herbert Lewis
Edward Lewis
Lillian Lewis

J. Babington Lewis

-1 WILLIE IDA LEWIS, b, Mar. 15, 1878, Mt. Vernon, d. Amarillo
Texas; m. Dr. Frederick W. Dodson, July 5, 1899.
Issue: 5 children.,

a LEWIS DODSON, b. Aug. 18, 1903; m. Margaret Rascoe.
Issue: none,

b FRANCES ADA DODSON, b. Oct. 6, 1905; d. Mar.29, 1978;
m,. Jack Erwin Fuqua. 1Issue: 1 son

JACK ERWIN FUQUA, JR,

c ELIZABETH MAUD DODSON, d.y.
d FREDERICK WILKINS DODSON, JR., b. Nov. 21, 1910; m,

Ellen Joyce Caraway. Issue: 3 daus.

JANET JOYCE DODSON

PATRICIA LEWIS DODSON

FREDERICA FRANCES DODSON
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Continuation of FRANCES ELIZABETH ANN GREEN

LO2-A-I1I-]1 e HERBERT WILLIAM DODSON, b. July 18, 1911; m. Eva Jane
Maxey. Issue: 3 sons

HERBERT WILLIAM DODSON, JR.
HUGH MAXEY DODSON

DON DODSON

2 MAUD LEWIS, 2d child of F. E. A. Green; b. Nov. 9, 1879, Mt,
Vernon; d, Dallas 1976; m. Dec. 6, 1905 Claude McClellan,
son of W. R, McClellan and Louisa Ratliff. 1Issue: 2 daus.

a FRANCES LOU MC CLELLAN, b. Aug. 4, 1908; m, Oct., 6, 1932
Samuel W. Marshall, Jr. Issue: 2 sons,

SAMUEL W, MARSHALL, III, b. Sept. 8, 1934; m. June
1956 Virginia Bruns, St. Francisville, La.
Issue: 3 children

ANNE LAWRASON MARSHALL, b, Aug., 7, 1957, Big
ospring, Texas.

FRANCES MC CLELLAN MARSHALL, b. Dec. 30, 1958 in
Big Spring.

JAMES STEWART MARSHALL, b, Nov. 10, 1965, Ft.
Collins, Colo.

JOHN MC CLELLAN (JOHNNY MAC) MARSHALL, 2d son of
Frances L. McLellan, b, Dallas Oct. 9, 1943; m.
Dec. 28, 196__ Mary Lynn Graves of Gallatin, Tenn.
b. Oct, 25, 1946 in Glasgow, Ky. 'Johnny Mac" is
Dallas attornev; is Member of the Order of the
Cincinnati,

b MARY LEWIS MC CLELLAN, b. Jan. 29, 1913; m, May 18,
1935 John Brutus Stigall, Jr. 1Issue: 2 daus,

MARY ELIZABETH STIGALL, b. Aug. 1, 1937; m. June 16,
1956 Daniel Clark Brittigan. Issue: 3 soms, 1 dau.

JOHN CLARK BRITTIGAN, b. Aug. 19, 1957.

DAVID MC CLELLAN BRITTIGAN, b. Apr. 2, 1960,
Lexington, Va,

MARY CLAUDIA BRITTIGAN, b, Nov. 7, 1962,
Lexington,

ROBERT STIGALL BRITTIGAN, b. Dec. 31, 1964,
Lexington,

CLAUDIA STIGALL, b. July 23, 1941, Dallas; m. Alfred
Teasdale Vick, Oct, 19, 1963; Dallas. Issue:
3 children.
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Continuation of Frances Elizabeth Green

4L02=-A-I11-3

b

ALFRED TEASDALE VICK, III, b. Jan. 11, 1965.
DANIEL CLAUD VICK, b. May 13, 1967
and a daughter ?

Family Residence, Dallas.

ROLAND B, LEWIS, 3d son of F. E. A, Green, b. May 1884,
Coleman; d. 1952, m, 1lst 1950 Angie Wood; m 2d Imogene
Newsom Kennedy. Issue:  None,

HERBERT LEWIS, 4th child of F. E. A. Green; b. Jan. 14,
1887; d. Coleman 1947; m. Myrtle Marlowe, Apr. 2, 1910,
Issue: None

EDWARD LEWIS, 5th child of F, E. A. Green; b, Feb, 6, 1889,

d. Coleman 1947; m. 1lst Charlie D. Beacham, San Angelo.
Issue: 1 dau.

VIRGINIA LEE LEWIS, m. Harry Cook Logan; residence
Breckenridge. Issue: 2 sons

LARRY LOGAN

RICHARD LOGAN

Edward Lewis, 2d marriage, Elliott Buckley, Houston.
Issue: None

| , 6th child of F, E. A, Green, b. May 15,
1894, Coleman; m. Robert Newsom. Issue: 1 dau,

MAURINE NEWSOM (No dates) m. Milton Coalson.
Illu- 1 dau., 2 sons.

, m, Dr, Richard Lee Gorsuch,

ROBERT COALSON

Residence, Ft, Worth, Texas.
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Continuation of Frances Elizabeth Green

402-A-JII-7 J, BABINGTON LEWIS, b. Apr. 15, 1896; d. Mar. 20, 1972,
Marlin, Texas; m. Dec. 26, 1921 Frances Burkes. No issue.
(note: Walter Scott Lewis was born 1882 in Glen Cove,
Texas, died young; also baby born Dec. 21, 1892 d.)

FINIS - Frances Elizabeth Ann Green

o
aﬁh-l?’ ALICE CORDELIA THEODOCIA GREEN, 4th child of Dr. Roland Green
had 12 children; she was b. 1856, Mt. Vernon, d. 1942; m, 1874
Wade Hampton Arrington, son of Joel Arrington, Citizen of
Republic of Texas and Sarah Milligan

Descendants of Alice Cordelia Theodocia Green and Wade
Hampton Arrington,
Wade Hampton Arrington, Jr.
Lula Rena Arrington
Sarah Lela Arrington
Alice Theodocia Arrington
Roland Green Arrington
Joel Arrington
Blanche Arrington
Ottalie Arrington
Grace Arrington
Robert Stephen Arrington
Minnie Green Arrington
Louie Albert Arrington

-1 WADE HAMPTON ARRINGTON, JR., b. 1875, d. Dec. 31, 1962, Mt.

Vernon; m. Apr. 1, 1913 Ella Bedgood, dau. of J. Frank
Bedgood and Melissa White. Issue: 1 son.

a MAJOR WADE HAMPTON ARRINGTON, III, b. Feb. 1916; d.
Jan. 1953 in Washington, D.C., m. Mar. 1943 Marie Kaleda.
Issue: 2 children.

BARBARA ANN ARRINGTON, b. 1946 Honolulu, T.H.

WADE HAMPTON ARRINGTON, IV., b, 1¢51, Indianapolis,
Ind. Now married and lives in St. Louis, an attorney.

Family residence - St. Louis

2 LULA RENA ARRINGTON, 2d child of A. C. T. Green, b. Sept. 9,

1878 Mt. Vernon; d. Dallas Oct. 17, 1973; m. Robert D. Smith,
Mount Pleasant, Tex. Nov, 1903, Issue: 2 sons.

a ROBERT D. SMITH, JR., b. Sept. 24, 1904 Mt. Pleasant;
m. Bonnie Jo Brummit, Oct. 1, 1944 Dallas. Issue: 1 son.

MICHAEL CRAIG SMITH, b. Mar, 3, 1946.
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Continuation of Alice Cordelia Theodocia Green

L02«-A=-TV=2 b WILLIAM EDWARD SMITH, 2d son of Lula Rena Arrington,
b. Oct. 4, 1909 Corsicana, Tex., d. New Braunfels;
m. Edith Vogelsang, Schulenburg, Tex.; No issue.

3 SARAH LELA ARRINGTON, 3d child of A. C. T. Green, b. Jan. 13,
1880; d. Oct. 20, 1880.

L ALICE THEODOCIA ARRINGTON, 4th child of A, C. T. Green;

b. Sept. 23, 1881; d. Apr. 23, 1973 in Dallas; m, Jan. 4,
1906 John Emmett Bentley. 1Issue: 1 son

a JOHN EMMETT BENTLEY, JR., b. Oct. 17, 1914, Midland

Texas; m. Margie Shepherd, Dallas, Oct. 18, 1952,
Issue: 1 dau,

ALICE LYNN BENTLEY, b. Aug. 8, 1955

Residence - Dallas.
5>  ROLAND GREEN ARRINGTON, 5th child of A. C, T. Green; b,
Oct, 16, 1883; d. Dallas June 16, 1964; m., lst June 27,
1909 Mittye Black. Issue: 1 dau,

a MEDRIETH ARRINGTON, b. Dec. 23, 1912; m. Clifford M.
Murphy Nov. 26, 1948. Issue: 2 children

MEDRIETH ANN MURPHY, b. Dec. 22, 1950

ROLENE MURPHY, b. Oct. 4, 1955.

Roland G. Arrington m. 2d Charlie Berniece Standifer,
Oct. 1, 1925, No issue.

6  JOEL ARRINGTON, 6th child of A, C. T. Green; b. Feb. 16,
1885, d, Dec. 7, 1886.

7  BLANCHE ARRINGTON, 7th child of A. C. T. Green; b. Feb. 16,
1887; m. Dr. Joseph Exeter McDowell, Shamrock, Tex.
Dec. 26, 1912, 1Issue: 3 daus.

a MARGARET OTTALIE MC DOWELL, b. Aug. 9, 1917, Dallas;
d. Austin Mar. 1969; m. Frnest Allen, Jr., Dec., 12,
1942, Issue: 1 son

ERNEST ALLEN, III, b. May 30, 1953

b VIRGINIA GREEN MC DOWELL, b. Oct. 5, 1919, Quail, Texas;
m. Apr. 27, 1957 James Mitchell Bloxham, Dallas.

c CORDELIA MAXINE MC DOWELL, b. Dec. 28, 1921, Burnet, Tex.;
m. Uris Leaman (Larry) Smith, Mt. Vernon, Apr. 9, 1949.
Issue - 1 son.
STEPHEN ROLAND SMITH, b. Dec. 18, 1952
Residence - Andrews, Texas
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Continuation of Alice Cordelia Theodocia Green
LO2=-A=-IV-2 OTTALIE ARRINGTON, b. Oct. 30, 1888; d. Aug. 16, 1899,

9  GRACE ARRINGTON, 9th child of A. C. T. Green, b. Aug. 29, 1890
d., Jan. 19, 1975, Dallas; m. William Henry Yarbrough, Sept. 2,
1912. He was Educator in Texas and Nashville, Issue: 1 dau,

a ELAINE YARBROUGH, b. Sept. 9, 1920; m. Marvin Payne
Frazer, Jr. Sept. 22, 1942, Nashville, Tenn., Issue: 1 son.

MARVIN PAYNE FRAZER, III, b. May 18, 1946

10 ROBERT STEPHEN ARRINGTON, 10th child of A, C, T. Green, b.
Apr. 24, 1892; d, Feb. 7, 1967 Dallas; m. Josie Maye
Rountree, Apr. 7, 1937. Issue: Nomne,

11 MINNIE GREEN ARRINGTON, llth child of A. C. T. Green, b, Jan. 9
1894; d. Dec, 6, 1974 Dallas; m. Lee Penn Pierson, Mar. 28,
1917, 1Issue: 1 dau.

a ALICE CORDELIA PIERSON, b. Feb. 27, 1926, Dallas;
m. Robert Hart; lives in Florida

12 LOUIE ALBERT ARRINGTON, 12th child of A. C. T. Green, b,
Aug. 13, 1896; d. Midland, Texas Sept. 16, 1968; m. June 1918
Mittye Ingham, Midland. Issue: 2 children

a FRANK WADE ARRINGTON, b, Nov., 1922; m. Nadine Rucker,
Kingsville.
b PATSY LOU ARRINGTON, m, Dorbrandt Barton, June 1951.

Issue: 1 dau,

CHERRIE NADINE BARTON, Dallas

Note: All children of Alice Cordelia Theodocia Green and W. H.
Arrington were born in Mt. Vernon

FINIS - Alice Cordelia Theodocia CGreen

l02-A-V GEORGCE WYCLIFFE TELEMACHUS GREEN, 5th child of Dr., Green;
b, 1858; 'd. =2 *

VI DR. COLUMBUS JEROME HOLBROOKE GREEN, 6th child of Dr. Roland
Green; b. Mar. 10, 1861 Mt. Vernon; d. Oct. 28, 1932 Durant,
Okla; m, lst Kate Pettigrew; m. 2d Katherine (Kate) Chambers;

b. June 20, 1875; d. April 13, 1941; Durant, Okla. Issue: 4
children.
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Continuation of Dr. Columbus Jerome Holbrooke Green

402-A-VI-1  KELLY GREEN, b. Dec. 28, 1898: d. Oct. 3, 1900.

2 NELLIE GREEN, b. May 27, 1901; m. Dec. 30, 1953 Jay C. Reed.
Issue: None

3  SUDIE ELIZABETH GREEN, b. Oct, 6, 1909; m. Capt. James
Vanderhoof June 14, 1942, 1Issue: 2 sons,

a JAMES COLUMBUS GREEN VANDERHOOF, b. May 14, 1943;
m. Marilyn Sue Whisenhunt; b, Feb, 14, 1950, Grand
Saline, Texas; m., July 20, 1974; Issue: 2 children

AMY LYNN VANDERHOOF,b. Jan. 27, 1976, Irving, Texas.
COREY JAY VANDERHOOF, b, Aug. 3, 1977, Irving, Texas.

b JOSEPH RICHARD GREEN VANDERHOOF, b. Mar, 10, 1947,
Durant, Okla.; d. Dec, 22, 1977.

FINIS - Dr. Columbus Jerome Holbrooke Green

L02-A-VII JAMES ADKINS BARKLEY GREEN, 7th child of Dr, Roland Green, b.

Sept., 30, 1864; d. Nov. 2, 1939; m. Polly Taylor Thurston 1934.
Issue: None. Lived in Mt. Vernon.

VIIT MARGARET VIRGINIA (JENNIE) GREEN, 8th child of Dr. Roland Green;

IX

s S |

NOTE:

FINIS:

Houston
11-18-78

b. Dec. 26, 1866; d. July 26, 1889; m. 1888 Dock Fullbright,
Issue: None.

MINNIE GREEN, 9th child of Dr. Roland Green; b, Jan. 12, 1870; d,
Aug, 22, 1947, Teacher of note for nearly half century in Mt,
Vernon, Cleburne, and Fort Worth Public Schools.

SARAH HOLBROOKE GREEN, 10th and last child of Dr, Roland Green;
b. Dec. 30, 1879; 4, Houston Aug, 13, 1968; m. Jan. 15, 1899
Cleburne, Texas, at the home of her niece, Lizzie English
Vickers. She was married to Guy Payne Hill, son of Capt. John
Payne Hill and MMary Elizabeth Holbrooke, Lived in Mt, Vernon.
Issue: 1 dau.

GERALDINE POWELL HILL, m., June 7, 1930
Samuel Farrow Styles, son of Dr. Thomas Wright Styles and
Aydil Nash. Residence: Houston.

All Dr. Green's children were born in Mt. Vernon, once called
Lone Star, Texas

Dr. Roland Green
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393 DANIEL LIPSCOMB (II) & Son of Daniel & Keziah (p.371)

393 DANIEL LIPSCOMB (II), son of Daniel and Keziah (Yancey?) Lipscomb,
was born ca, 1759 (if ae.53 in 1812), King William County. He married, ca.
1780 (?) Jane ___ . He died ca, 1829, King William County (at which
time the 500 acres he had deeded, but had kept life tenancy, - to his son,
Temple, was turned over to Temple).

Since earlier records are missing, the first record we have of Daniel (II)
is the 1782 Land Tax where he is listed with 240 acres, next name after his
mother, Keziah Lipscomb, with her 306 acres, By 1789 Tax Alterations --

"Heir- Daniel Lipscomb 306 acres 7/L - of Keziah Lipscomb"

Since she is no longer listed in K. Wm. Tax records, it is assumed that she
had died. It ishard to determine why her l1and went to Daniel, - unless he
may have been the eldest of the three sons., The other two sons, Yancey and
Anderson, apparently did not inherit, Daniel I, the father had died when
Daniel II was’ possitly around 21 years of age, and perhaps the father had
given him the first 240 acres, by deed or will, It was perhaps in the area,
just west of the original lLipscomb Land Patents, and where young Daniel lat-
er built up a large tract. (Could there be any connection between t his 240
acre tract, and the 240 acres listed 1788 Alterations - "Heir- Thomas Lips~
comb 240 acres 8/3 - of James Lipscomb C."?_possibly not, since the val-
ue of the land was different (see p. 34), but that land was perhaps in the
near vicinity)

By 1792, Daniel (II) had added 4LO9 acres from Frances Quarles, being taxed

that year for 955 acres 7/3. Adding 20 Feb,1807 (K.:/m.B.5 p.83) 26 acres,

in line of the estate of John P. Lipscomb, dec'd, to a corner on the Public
Road, and May 1809 (K. Wm. B. 5 p.368) 2663 acres on Acquinton Swamp, both

deeds from Wilson C. Pemberton and Welthea, hiswife, he had increased his

holdings to 1237 acres, 7/3, through 1822,

23 Apr.1817 (K. Wm.B.7 pt.1 p. 85), Daniel and Jane lipscomb deeded to their
son, Temple, - but kept life tenancy on it,-- 500 acres, where they then
lived. and including the "land called and known by the name of Pembertons",
bounded by the road leading from Putney Ferry to King Will'am Courthouse, by
land of Wm. Hill, Hardin Littlepage, Wm. Ellett and Levina Allen. The deed
was witnessed by Ro: Hill,Sr., Wm. Hill and Thos. Hill. The marginal note
in the Court record indicates that it was acted upon in M rch 1830, thus
settirng a death date for Daniel (II) and probably his wife, Jane, for-by or
before 1829,

In 1824, 450 acres had gone to his son, John A., and the 1829 Tax shows that
370 acres had been deeded to his son, Austin., All thie land was around one
mile south of the Court House, and it adjoined, partially, Acquinton Creek.
"Green Level", the portion inherited by Temple Lipscomb is on the north side
of road 621, just west of "Springfield", the Hill land which begins at the
Lanesville road A33.

Daniel Iipscomb (II) was apparently a very successful tobacco planter, hav-
ing, during most of the time usually 19 slaves, and, vart of the time, a
chair (a carriage) listed on his Personal Propertv bax.

On 9 Apr.1798, Daniel Lioscomb signed a receipt to his brother, Yancey
Lipscomb for $1,000., his portion of his inheritance from their father, Dan-
iel Lioscomb (I). (K. Wm.B.4 p.291) (See p. 372)
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In 1812, the list of volunteers of King William County, in case of necessity
for the impending War between the United States and the United Kingdom of
Great Britain, includes the name of Daniel Lipscomb, age 53. A Daniel, age
53. could be only this Daniel, son of Daniel & Keziah.

No records of any kind, so far found, can indicate any Revolutionary War ser-
vice, nor any Public Service., Unfortunatley, - with so many Daniel Lipscombs
to untangle, - many have been misled to conciude that he was the Lt. Daniel
Lipscomb of Revolutionary War record (see p.367). That Lt, Daniel Lipscomb
was a son of George Lipscomb,(thus probably a first cousin), who was killed
in 1781, without having any family.

Another error accepted by many has been the assumption that he was the Daniel
who married 1792 (by special marriage agreement) Jane Frazer, widow of John
Frazer, who was, in reality, the son of George Major Lipscomb (see p.105)

The names of the children of Daniel and Jane Lipscomb (her surname unknown)
are listed in "Old King William County Homes and Families" - (Clarke, p. 80,
(the names of Elizabeth and Malinda have been doubted, thinking that they
were the daughters of his brother, Anderson,-- but, perhaps Daniel and Jane
di® have daughters by the same names), --—-

L0? ELIZABETH LIPSCOMB, born 7 Dec. 1782; married Ottoman Slaughter;
She died sometime after 1815. (See p. LN5)

LOL JOHN A. LIPSCOMB, born 9 Apr.1786; did he marry Judith Lipscomb,
dau, of Reuben and Ann Lipscomb?; he died ca.l82L
(See pp 406 and 417)
LO5 STERLING LIPSCOMB, born 1 Mar.1788; married (1) Elizabeth Johnson,
of Old Town, (2) Mary DeFarges, and (3) Louisa Hart;
he died at'"Sweet Hall" 8 Dec,1867. (See p. 406)

LOb AUSTIN LIPSCOMB, borm 10 Apr. 1790; married ca, 1819(?) Mildred
Lipscomb Clone (Or, Olonne?), Dau. of Capt. Bernard
Lioscomb; died between 1840 and 50. (See p. LOB)

LO7 TEMPLE LIPSCOMB, born 10 Apr. 1792 (Bible record); married ca.
1815 (?) Margaret Lioscomb, d=u, of Reuben and Ann
Lipscomb (p. 70); he died 6 Sept.1825. (See p. 411)

LO8 MELINDA LIPSCOMB, born 17 Feb.1795; no further data. (p. 416)

LNYG DANICL LIPSCOMB, born 1 June 1797; no further data. (p. 415)

110 COREIN LIPSCOMB, born 19 Apr.1801; no further data. (p. 416)
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DESCENDANTS OF DANIEL AND JANE LIPSCOMB (p. 403)

4,03 ELIZABETH LIPSCOMB , Daughter of Daniel and Jane (p.403)
ELIZABETH LIPSCOMB, if she was, as is listed in Clarke's "0ld King William
Homes and Families" p. 80, a daughter of Daniel and Jgne Lipscomb, she was
born, according to that data, 7 Dec. 1782,- probably their first child.

This material on her descendants has been sent in by Dr. R. Gregory Ha.gﬂrfldlr
P.0.Box 55, Charlottesville, Va., 22902, gathered from many sources, see list

at end,
403 ELIZABETH LIPSCOMB, born 7 Dec. 1782, King William Co,, married
Ottoman Slaughter (1776/7 - 10 June 1858, buried at 'Springfield”, land adjoin-

ing "Green Level", Daniel's Land). Elizabeth's death date iz not known, but
after her death, Ottoman Slaughter married (2) Judith Edwards (1790-1847),
Clarke says there was no issue from this second marriage.

Elizabeth and Ottoman Slaughter had two daughters, —-
403~A A daughter, name unknown, Married George Edwards; no issue,
‘B ALLAVILLE SLAUGHTER, born 14 Feb.1815; married 26 Nov.1840, Wm.

Coats Allen, King William Co.; she died 27 Feb.1885,
Richmond, Va., he died 6 Sept.1874

-1 ELTIZABETH (BETTIE) FRANCES ALLEN, born 23 Aug.l1842, Richmond,
- Va,; died 17 Oct, 1919 at"Elsing Green", King Wil-
liam Co.; married Roger Gregory (born 3 Apr.1833
at "Moores, K. Wm. Co.; died 12 Sept.1920 at "El=-
sing Green")
-1 MARIA ELLETT GRECORY,

- ROGER GREGORY

3 ELIZABETH GREGORY
L NATHANIEL GREGORY
5
6
7

WILLTAM GREGORY

EVELINA GREGORY

MARY COLE GREGORY, born 20 Nov.1873; died 25 Nov.1961,
Charlottesville, Va.; married Edward May Magruder
(27 Nov.1858~ 10 Jan.1925)

-a EVELINA MAGRUDER
b ROGER GREGORY MAGRUDER (dec'd)
c EDWARD MAY MAGRUDER (dec'd)
d ALLAVILLE MAGRUDER
e e ROGER GREGORY MAGRUDER, born 23 July 1906, Charlottes-

ville, Va.; married 18 Oct.1947, in Cuanah, Texas,
Eleanor Ruth Moseley; living, 1978, Charlottes-
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ville, Va. Physician,

ELEANOR MURRAY MAGRUDER, born 1 June 1951,

| Charlottesville, Va,; married 2/ May
1975, Henry Pratt Upham Harris, III
(born 6 Oct. 1951, N.Y.C.) living 1978
Brookville Rd. Glen Head, Long Island,

N.Y.
LO3-B-1-7 £ BETTY ALIEN MAGRUDER (dec'd)
2 GEORGE GREGORY

Documentation on above: Photostats of Gregory Bible, VSA; Tombstones, Maple-
wood Cemetery, Charlottesville, Va,; tombstone, "Springfield”, King Willlam
Co., Va,; Photostat of statement of Wm. C. Allen, 12 Apr,.1872; K. “m.B.6
p.383; King William Co. Census; notarized statement, Miss E.F. Coalter, 26
Sept. 1960 and her report 10 Apr.1961; Dr. Malcolm H. Harris, West Point, Va,;
Clarke's "0ld King William Homes and Families" p,.80; MSS. in possession of
Mrs. Blanche Pilcher; Vital Statistics, Texas & Va,, etc,

LOL JOHN A. LIPSCOMB, Son of Daniel and Jane (p. 403)
LOL JOHN A, LIPSCOMB, son of Daniel and Jane Lipscomb, was born, ac-

cording to Clarke p.80, 9 Apr.1786. Little is known of him. He may have

married, @. 1819, Judith Lipscomb, d aughter of Reuben and Ann Lipscomb (p.70)
but that remains to be proved,

His tax 1isting is somewhat involved, but brief, His first L.nd Tax, 1822
and 1823 was for 10 acres, "this from Daniel Lipscomb by deed from Wm. P.
Claiborne”. This must have been the 10 acres deeded to Wm. Claiborne for
$300.00, 27 Mar.1816 by Daniel and Jane Lipscomb, "a corner on Main Road from

West Point to Court House". (X, Wm.B.6 p.485), and deeded, then, in 1817 to
John A. Lipscomb, by Wm. Pressley Claiborne.

The 1824 Tax listing indicates that he had died, showing 460 acres "est.",
noted as "L50 acres of this from Dan! Lipscomb by deed”, no doubt his allow-

ance as inheritance. Following tax records do not indicate that h is widow

retained the land, - but perhaps she remarried? The land did not remain on
the Tax lists in her name, as a Lipscomb.

NOTE: Please refer to p, 417-8 for further information, in an Addendum.
405 STERLING LIPSCOMB, Son of Daniel and Jane(p.40?)
LO5 STERLING LIPSCOMB, son of Daniel and Jane Lipscomb, was born, aC-

cording to Clarke p,80-81, 1 Mar.1788, King william County. He married three
times, -~ (1) Elizabeth Ammon Johnson, of 0ld Town (dau. of Christovher and
Elizabeth Y. Johnson ?), 4 children; (2) Mary DeFarges, no issue, but that is
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to be questioned; (3) 7 Dec,1837, Louise Hart (b.1816, -nwidow of Austin
Baughan! 7 children -- Clarke. He died at "Sweet Hall" 8 Dec. 1867 (on
tombstone, 19 Dec.1867, Bible record, in the 70th year of his age.{"Reli-
gious Herald", Baptist, 13 Feb.1868). His tombstone is in the burial plot
at "Sweet Hgll" overlooking the Pamunkey River.

"Sweet Hall" had been built around 1720 on old Claiborne land, by Thomas
Claiborne (1680-1732), husband of Anne, daughter of Henry and Anne(ﬂhut) Fox.
(this couple buried in the burial ground at "Sweet Hall"). "Sweet Hall" is
on the north bank of Pamunkey River, a few miles east of the mouth of the
Cohoke Creek. The home is still in good repair today, and is occupied by
pleasant owners.

From Thomas Claiborne, the land went to his son, Nathaniel Claiborne, who
died in 1756, leaving the land to his son, Thomas Claiborne, Rabart Ruffin
acauired "Swuat Hall", and it passed on to his son, James Ruffin and his
wife, Mary who, both diﬁd before 1815. Their son, Jamaa and Agnes, his
wife, then, sold 4 Dec., 1815, to Wm. George Vidal of King and Cueen Co. 580
acres "by the name of "Sweet Halll,

After a short time at "Sweet Hall", Wm, George Vidal "died by his own hand",
and his widow remarried. The plantation was then so0ld to Capt, Sterling
Lipscomb of King William Co. ("0ld New Kent" p., 598-601) - Dr. Malcolm H.
Harris, The land was apparently divided, because, beginning 1816, and through
at least 1829, Sterling Lipscomb was tnxad for 290 acres, 12 m&luu S.K.. 12/,
adjoining Pamunkey River, and in the later years,-"im, Ruffin & Francis W,
Richeson's est,"

The origin of the caption "Capt," is not known. Did he serve in the War of
18127

Sterling Lipscomb's Census records show-— King William County, --
1820 p.309: males 1 under 10; 1 26-45

females 1 26-45 (his first wife)
1230 p.73 lipe 20: males 3 5-10; 2 20 -30; 1 hﬂ—SD 34 slaves
& avcraaar females 1 under r 3-8 | 5-10 ( his wife (1) or (2) dec'd)

1840 p.80 line 20: males 1 under 5; 1 40-50; 1 50-60 5L slaves
females 1 under 5; 1 5-10; 3 10-15; 1 20-20 (3rd wife)

1850 p. 259 Sterling Livscomb 66 Farmer $6,000 all born Va.

Louisa 27
Thomas 6
Maria I(or, A.) IA
Ethelyn 2
George Corr 3

Clarke lists the children of Sterling Lipscomb, as follows —-
by his first wife, Elizabeth, Johnson,--

L05-A LUCY AMMON LIPSCOMB, married Capt, Henry Corr
B ELIZABETH LIPSCOMB, married George Corr

C STERLING LIPSCOMB, married (1) Mildred Edwards, (2)
FEdna Pemberton
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by his second wife, Mary DeFarges, -- Clarke says that there was no issue
but, a date is given in a family Bible (VSA accessions file #22704) giving

a birth date, and also a marriage date —- (Could this daughter have been
the daughter of the second wife% -

L05-D  "MARY ANN LIPSCOMB, daughter of Sterling and Mary Ann Lipscomb, was
IR born the 17th day of January, 1832." and,--
"Preston Lipscomb and Mary Ann Lipscomb were
married the 14th day of December, 1848."

(thus, she would not have been on Sterling Lips-
comb's 1850 Census)( See p. 412 for continuation)

by his third wife, Louisa Hart, -- (married 7 Dec. 1837)
JANE H. LIPSCOMB, born 27 Oct.1838

E
F PATRICK HENRY LIPSCOMB, born 27 Apr.,1840
G
H

THOMAS A, LIPSCOMB, born 27 Sept. 1842; d. 29 Oct. 1875, buried at

"Sweet Hall",
MARIA L. LIPSCOMB, borm 30 May 1845; m. (1) Henry T. Colter, B Aug.

1867, m.(2) Edmund Bennett, Oct. 1879

I ETHELINE F. LIPSCOMB, born 26 Sept.1848; m. 5 Dec. 1877, ¥m. B.
Martin,

J PATSEY LIPSCOMB, born 30 May 1851; married 16 July 1879.R. T. Pul-
ler, and continued living 2t "Sweet Hall".

K WILLIAM H. LIPSCOMB, born 7 Feb. 1855; died 25 July 1874, buried
at "Sweet Hall".

06 AUSTIN LIPSCOMB, Son of Daniel and Jane (p. 403)

AUSTIN LIPSCOMB, son of Daniel and Jane lLipscomb, was born, ac-
cording to Clarke, 10 Apr.179C, King William County. He married, as her sec-
ond husband, Mildred, the daughter of Capt, Bernard Lipscomb. The date of
their deaths i= not known, but, though they are both indicated in the 1840

Census r ecords, they do not show in 1850, so must have died between those
dates.

Clarke indicates )p.81) that they lived at "Rosegarden" and Gwathmey states
that Austin Lipscomb built the criginal home at "Green Level” ("Twelve Vir-
ginia Counties" 1937, p.77)-- but these staements have not been confirmed.

Mildred's first husband, as is explained (p.358)was supposedly Wm. Clone, but
since this cannot be confirmed, and since there are many records for a Wm. F.
Olonne who had land in the vicinity of "Rosegarden", and his tax listing
showed that he had died by 1814, it mayv be assumed that this was her first
husband's pame. Especially so, since in the 1819 tax, Austin's name is shown
along with "Wm. F. Olonne, est". Perhaps they were married at that time.
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As did his brother, Temple, so did Austin Lipscomb receive at the time of
their father's death, 1829 Taxes, — Austin's being 370 acres, adjacent Temp-
le, 1 mile S. of the Court House, which, added to 211 acres, 7 miles East,
from George W. Quarles, made his taxable land, 681 acres,

The 1820, 1830 and 1840 “ensus records, King William Co. are shown p. 358

Lines, ~the descendants of Austin and Mildred Lipscomb, have been gleaned
from the book "THE WILLIAMS of UPSHQI*in VIRGINIA- 1513-1976" p. 340-343,
by the Very Reverend J. L. B. Williams, whose ancestry goes back through

this line, through Capt. Bernard and through Daniel,-- also, through

John Pemberton Lipscomb. and Philip lipscomb, in another branch,

In his book, he lists the children of Austin and Mildred lLipscomb, -~
LO6-A BERNARD LIPSCOMB, married Brumley, 16 children.
B WILLIAM LIPSCOMB, married Marie Louise Smith

-1 LUTHER I. LIPSCOMB, b, 1857; died 1948
II  GERTRUDE LIPSCOMB
111 BLANCHE I. LIPSCOMB married Motague Pilcher.
C EMILY LIPSCOMB, married James Cook, of Richmond.
D LUCY AMMON LIPSCOMB, married John Chamberlayne,
E JANE LIPSCOMB, married Andrew Johnson.
F ROBERT HILL LIPSCOMB, born 21 May 1829 ; married 11 Mar.1856,

Judith F. Lipscomb, dauzhter of Warren and Eliza-
beth (Smith) Lipscomb (b. 1 Mayle36) (p. 58)

-1 NANNIE ELIZABETH LIPSCOMB, b."Mount Airy) King William Co,,
oept. ; married James Hervey Denmead, Rich-
mond, Va., 1879; died 10 Nov.1906
=) EMMA HARRTET DENMEAD, b. 1881, at "Farifield", K. ¥m. Co.
buried, West FPoint, Va.
2 CLARA MARJORIE DENMEAD, (changed to Clara Vivian) born

1 May, 1883, at "Brick House"Plantation, K.Wm.
Co.; married 26 Apr.1905, Hiram Walter Basil
Williams at West Point, Va.; buried Westmore-
land Co., Va.

a HIRAM WALTER BASIL WILLIAMS,II, b. 6 Apr. 1906; d.
28 Aug.1923
b WM, DENMEAD WILLIAMS, b. Colonial Beach, Westmoreland

Co, 15 Dec. 1910; m. 1936, Mary L.B. Win-
inrer; he died 18 Nov.197L

e c THE VERY REVEREND JAM<S LAWRENCE BASIL WILLIAMS, born
1 Mar.1914, Colonial Beach, Westmoreland
Co., Va.; married 13 Sept.1941, Jcan Ro-
well McCardell (b.]l Oct.1905, Falls Church,
Va., dzu, of Wilfred S. McCardell of Fred-

erick, Md,; His address is- Montana Hall,
White Post, Va. 22663.
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‘ JUDITH LAWRENCE BANCROFT WILLIAMS, b, §
July 1942; m. 15 June 1969, Wisner
McCamey Washam (b.8 Sept.1931)

AN MILLER WASHAM, b. N.Y. 19 Apr.1971
AMY LAWRENCE WASHAM, b, " @ Apr.197

TAN ROWELL DENMEAD WILLIAMS, b. 16 June

1946, Wash, D.C.; married 12 Apr.1975
Deborah Anne Wornom, dau. of Boyce C,
Wornom.

ASHTON BOYCE DENMEAD WILLIAMS, b. 29

Apr,1978 at "Denmead", Colonial
Beach, Va, 22443.

L06-F-1-3 JESSIE DRESSER DENMEAD, born 27 Mar.1l885; m, Frank S. Diu-
guid at St. John's Church, West Point, Va.

L JAMES HERVEY DENMEAD, born 26 Oct., 1887,

II ELLEN FRANCES LIPSCOMB, born 23 July 1859; married Wm, Francis
Hall, son of lewis C. Hall, Jan.1881; she d. 24 Jan.190l.
-1 CARRIE 8. HALL, b. 16 Nov,1881; m. 17 Apr.1912,- no issue

e e ——
WILLIE L. HALL, b. 26 Feb,1883; d. 27 Nov.1937; did not marry,
3 WELFORD I. HALL, b. 3 July 1884; m. 2 Apr.1913, Miss Orie
Oliver, d au, of Cary and Mary Oliver,
a MARY ELLEN HALL, born 7 Aug.1916

4 LENA OLGA HALL, b, 11 Mar.1887; m., 16 Aug.1%17, Willle P,
Teigh

FLORENCE E. LEIGH, b, 2 Sept. 1918,
BASIL W. LEIGH, b. 18 Jan.1920.

HARRY SCOTT FRANCIS LEIGH, b. 3 Mar.1922.
CECTL LEIGH, b. 11 Feb, 1925.

A 0oo @

5 MABEL ELLEN HALL, b, 2 June 1891

6 ALMA FRANCES HALL, b, 23 Sept. 1894; died 14 Jan.190l.
7  WILLIAM F. HALL, b, 12 Sept. 1898,

III HATTIE H, LIPSCOMB, b. 28 May 1868; did not marry; buried Glou-
cester Co., Va.

IV EMILY AUSTINA LIPSCOMB, born 10 Sept. 1871; did not marry: was
confirmed at St. John's Episcopal Church, West Point,
Va., 1882; buried Congressional Cemetery, Washington,
D.C.. The Very Reverend J.L.B.Williams pays high
tribute to his great aunt, Austina, who spent some
years in the home of his parents when he was young,
and imparted much of the family lore.

This ends the available data on Austin and Mildred lipscomb.
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LO7  TEMPLE LIPSCOMB, Son of Daniel and Jane (p. 403)

LO7 TEMPLE LIPSCOMB, son of Daniel and Jane Lipscomb, was born, ac-
cording to Clarke, in 1791, but the Family Bible (VSA) gives the date as

10 Apr,1792. He married, by 1818, Margaret Lipscamb (b, 23 Feb,,1797), the
daughter of Reuben and Ann Iipaenmb ( p. 70) (Bible record). Margaret's fa-
ther, Reuben, had died when she was only about 3 or 4 years old, and she was
evidently raised as Margaret Brett, since her mother married, for the second
time, John Brett, soon after the death of her first husband. This entangled
later records somewhat, since many have thought that Temple's wife was Mar-
zaret Brett,

Daniel and Jane had deeded to their son, Temple, 22 Apr.1817 (K.Wm.B.7 pt.l
p.85) 500 acres, apparently "Green Level", but they kept life tenancy for
themselves, Parhapa this was at the time of Temple's marriage to Margaret?
And, it is quite possible that Temple and Margaret lived there with his
parents. The marginal note in the Clerk's book, indicates that this deed
had been validated in March 1830. Temple's Land Tax record, 1829 showed
that he had assumed title, and paid taxes on 500 acres, "on the Acguinton,
adj. Austin Lipscomb, 1 milie S. of the Court House... this from Daniel Lips-
comb, est,, by deed".

Temple Iipscomb wrote his will 23 Feb,1835. He died (Bible record,VSA) on

6 Sept.1835, and his will was probated 26 Oct,.1835, Temple divided his land
ecually between his wife, Margaret, and his children. His mother-in-law,

Ann (Lipscomb) Brett, had lived with them, and she was to remain in the home
with her daughter, }hrgaret (his widow). It is interesting to note that, in
the late 1960s, the portraits of Margaret and of her mother were still hang-
ing over the mntlupieca in the living room of the then-empty "Green Level"
home. Temple named his "friend and brother-in-law, Hutson Brett" as Execu-
tor. (Hutson Brett was the son of Ann, by her second marriage),

The tangled history of "Green Level" began when Margaret (the widow) married
for her second husband, 21 Dec. 1837 (Bible record), Ambrose White, and they
continued to live at "Green Level", having one child, James A, White, born
28 Dec.1839 (Bible record), who married (1) Harriet Claiborne Hill and had

L children, married (2) Gay Taliaferro Hoskins of Essex Co. and had L more
children,

After James A, White's death, Gay Taiiaferro (Hoskins) White married (2)
James Burnet Hill. They continued to live at "Green Level' and had two
children who inherited "Green Level'". Thus, it had gone "out of the fam-
ily", entirely.

Meantime, in 1847, Ambrose White had exchanged land he had acquired in 1841,
called "Huntsville" for the portion of "Green Level" then owned by the son,
Preston. Preston was the only surviving child of Temple and Margaret, at
that time, hence Ambrose White had secured the whole of the land, dlong with
Margaret's portion.

Temple and Margaret apparently had no daughters, and the only Census record
for Temole is King William, 1830 p.72, line 24,—-
Temple Lipscomb: males 1 under 5; 1 5-10; 2 10-15; 1 40-50

females 1 30-40 (his wife); 1 60-70 (her mother,
Ann Brett, who died 11 Oct. 1859)
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The children of Temple and Margaret (Lipscomb) Lipscomb were --

L07-A REUBEN LIPSCOMB (named for her father?), b.12 May 1818; d, 17 Sept.
O, aged 12 years,

B CORBIN LIPSCOMB, b. 2 Mar.1820; died 18 May 1845
C WILLIAM TEMPLE LIPSCOMB, b. 19 Dec.1821; d. 14 Oct.1832

D PRESTON LIPSCOMB, b. 19 Dec.1823; d. 3 Sept.1891, ae,69 years,
9 months, at "Huntsville"; he married, 14 Dec.l8L8,
Mary Ann Lipscomb, his cousin, daughter of Sterling
Lipscomb (b. 17 Jan.1832; d. 7 Jan.1897, at "Hunts-
ville"), The preceding page shows that Preston, no
doubt anticipating merriage, had exchanged his por-
tion of the inherited land from his father, for the
land called " Huntsville" where he and his family
lived.

The story of "Huntsville and the continuing history of
Preston Lipscomb's family have been supplied by Marion Edythe Timberlake Yob#&#*
(Mrs, Robert 0.), 9201 Lyndonway Dr., Richmand, Va, 23229, Condensed, it
runs, as follows, -- (For her listing, see p, 417)

Three daughters were born to Preston and Mary Ann Lipscomb, - Mary Corbin
Liovscomb, 1257, Margaret Temple Lipscomb, 1858 and Nannie Thomas Lipscomb,
1864.

"Huntsville" was about 7 miles west of West Point, on the Main Road, now
on present County route 625, a tyvical “williamsburg style home, with dor-
mer windows, wide pegged floors and fireplaces. It has been neglected by
later owners, and has since burned.

Preston divided the 1and into three portions for his three daughters and
their families, and built homes for them, --

-I MARY CORBIN (called "Corbin") LIPSCOMB, b.l Jan.1857, at Hunts-
ille; married 29 Nov.1877, Francis Eugene Martin, who
died at age 4O, at "Pine Grove" (Bible record), son of
Francis and Zlizabeth Martin, After her husband's
death., Corbin had great difficulty trving to keern her
young family of seven children. Two children died. One,
Nannie Temple, was sent to live with an aunt, a sister
of her deceased father. "Corbin had no skills by which
she covld make a 1iving so she did what many widows did
during that day-- they moved to cities and ran board-
ing houses. Corbin moved to est Point and ran a board-
ing house for a short time, and then, moved to Richmond
and did the same thing." She died at Richmond, 12 Feb.

1935.
-1 EUGENE LINWOOD MARTIN, b.16 4ug.1878; d. 29 Aug.1887
2 MARY ELIZABETH MARTIN, b. 31 July 1880; d. 10 Nov.1961;

m. Warren Sherman Timberlake 19 Apr.1899, gon of
W.W. and Eudora A. Timberlake) b.15 Aug.1875.

a TEMPLE SHERMAN TIMBERLAKE., b. 20 June 1903; m, Mary
Pattie Jeter 25, June 1931

DORA CORBIN TI*BrRIAKE, b.15 May 1933; d.10 May '3k
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TEMPLE SHERMAN TIMBERLAKE, Jr., b. 23 July 1934

407-D-1-2b  IRVING MARTIN TIMBERLAKE, b. 1 Mar.1908; married Maria Gregory
divorced 1954; he died 5 July 1976
WARREN GREGORY TIMBERIAKE, b. 9 Oct.1941
TOUISE MARTIN TIMBERLAKE, b. 1L Dec. 1943; m. Clifford C.
Northon III. Adopted children--
CLIFFORD C. NORTHON IV, h. 21 Nov. 1973
CREGORY MARTIN NORTHON, b. 18 Oct. 1975

by second wife,- Irving married Dorothy Peel, 1955 --

LINWOOD SHERMAN TIMBERLAKE, b, 1956
EUGENE TEVPLE TIMBERLAKE, b. 1958

CARROLL IRVING TIMEERLAKE, b. 1962

¢ WARREN STANLEY TIMBERLAKE, b. 24 July 1912; m. 1935, Zoa Vir-
ginia Robinson; he died 10 Apr.1937

d ZEIMA MAE TIMBERLAKE, married Edward LeRoy Revere
SDWARD TIMBERLAKE REVERE, b, 31 Oct. 1955

e MARION EDYTHE TIMBERLAKE, b. 16 Aug. 1917; married 16 Aug.

m————

3 , Hobe; ert Yobs. lLiving 1978, Richmond, Va,
KATHRYN ELIZABETH YOBS, b. 17 Dec. 1948; m. 15 Jan,1977
Richard Hetzer Schini

ELIZABETH CAMAK SCHINI, b. 30 Aug. 1978.
ROBERT EUGENE YOBS, b, 27 Aug. 1950

3 ZULA PRESTON MARTIN, b. 15 Apr.1883; d. 2 Nov.1901

4L FRANCES CARROLL MARTIN, a son, b. 13 July 1885; m. Mary Elizabeth
Barr; he died

5 NANNIE TEMPLE MARTIN, b. 21 Sept. 1887, King William Co.; m. 23 Dec,
1508 Thomas Henry Lee Fittz (b. 1887, Brunswick Co., Va.)
divorced 3 Dec. 1930; she died 6 Sept. 1978, Indianapolis,

Ind.

The following material in this branch has been suoplied
by Eugenia F, B!tgg (Mrs. Robert S,) 2717 Coldstream Lane
#1-A, L6220, Indianapolis, Indiana.

a THOMAS HENRY LEE FITTZ, Jr., b. 15 Feb, 1910 at Sweetwater,
Texas; married 14 reb. 1936 Grace Jenner, living
5312 Lowell, Indianapolis, Indiana,(1978)

STEPHEN THOMAS FITTZ, b. 25 Sept.1937; m. Sandra Bell
MICHAEL FITTZ, b. 10 Aug.1966 (adopted)
DAVID FITTZ, b. 24 Aug.l967
JOSEPH ANDREW FITTZ, b. & Jan.l1971

BARBARA ELLEN FITTZ, b. 2, Mar.1946; m. Larry Carden,
No issue,
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L07-D-I-5b MARY EUGENIA FITTZ, b. 31 Aug.1912, Hamlin, Texas; married 11

Lol Apr. 1936, Robert Smith Bates (b. 27 Dec. 1911 d. 21
June 19‘71) (Her address above)

DAVID aHITH BATES, b. 6 Mar.1937; . 27 Dec.1958, Marita
eynolds (b.23 Jan.1939). (Divorced’1971)

Egggpcg_qEAn BATES, b. 10 July 1959
DEBRA JANE BATES, b. 4 Aug. 1960
GREGORY SMITH BATES, b. 6 Jan.1962
BARBARA ANN BATES, b. 17 May,1963
JOHN DAVID BATES, b. 23 Feb. 1967

THOMAS MARTIN BATES, born 27 Feb. 1940; m. Janet Louise
Stewart (b. Evansville, IN,17 May 1939) Liv. Calif.

KEVIN BRADLEY BATES, b. 8 Mar,196h
ROBYNN LYNN BATES, b/ 13 Aug. 1975

¢ ALICE BRAY FITTZ, born 10 Oct.1917, Terre Haute, Indiana. Has
not married,

Now, back to more material, sent by Marion Edythe Timberlake Yol¥ ™ Mrs. Rob't
0.) of Richmond, Va, -- and, two more children of Mary Corbin Lipscomb and
her husband, Francis Eugene Martin (married 1877),--

6 ALICE EULALIA MARTIN, born 15 June 1890, King ‘illiam Co.,, Va.; d.
2L, Feb, 1971; married Harry Savilla Lucy (1888-1966)
a DORIS FQI_CORBIN LUCY, born 3 Aug.1909; m. Junius Bynum Deberry
Crowder,
b HARRY SAVILIA LUCY, born 2 Sept. 1911; married Thelma Sutton.
PEGGY JOANNE LUCY, married Stanley Childress.

DONNA JOANNE CHIIDRESS,

¢ CARROLL MARTIN IUCY, married Marion Gustave Runge (b.26 Apr.

1913).
WILLIAM ALLEN RUNGE, b. 3 Feb, 1939; married

ERIC ANTHONY RUNGE, b. 9 June 1969
APRIL MICHELLE RUNGE, b, 7 Apr. 1972

d ALLEN LINWOOD LUCY, married 13 Apr., 1939, Mildred Fittman.
JON ALLEN LUCY, married Lelia Dianne Hagood.
PATRICIA DIANE LUCY,  married W. David Garten.

e WILLIAM HOLT LUCY, b. 10 Jan, 1919; died 27 Nov. 1919,
7  KATHERINE RICHARDS MARTIN, (Kate), born 12 Oct. 1893; d. 23 Oct.

1964; m. Morris W HEIford Cnaby

a MORRIS WZLFORD COSBY, Jr., b. 15 Aug.1919; m, 15 May 1940,
Margaret Lauiae Highfill.

CAROLE MARLENE COSBY, b, 10 July 1941; m. 24 Nov. 1961
Claude Lee Snuth Jr.

KIMBERLEY JONAY SOUTH, b, 26 Aug. 1962.
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KATE ASHLEY SOUTH, b. 14 Feb. 1967

BRANDON REID SOUTH, b, 16 Nov., 1971
CATHERINE MARTIN COSBY, b. 30 Dec. 1947; m. & Aug.

19@, Vernon Wyatt White, Jr.

ROBYN PAIGE WHITE, b. 10 June 1966

MARGARET IOUISE COSBY, b. 5 Oct. 1950; m. 19 June
197 . Hudson Randolph Carter.
HEATHER NICOLE CARTER, b. 24 May 1974
BRADLEY RANDOLPH CARTER,b. 25 Apr. 1977.

And, now, back to the other two daughters of Preston and Mary Ann ILipscomb--

L07-D-11 MARGARET TEMPLE LIPSCOMB, b. 31 Oct.1858 ("Maggie- in Bible
—__remlim Co. "Huntsville"; married. 6 Deec.
1883, Charles Elvidge Major (1850-1919); she died 28
Jan.1932,
-1 ROBERT HUNTER MAJOR, b, 27 Sept.1884; d. 1970; m. Jose-
phine Folkes, 1915.
a ROBERT HUNTER MAJOR, Jr., b. 1915

b THOMAS OLIVER MAJOR, b. 1918; married Dorothy Toler
BARBARA ELAINE MAJOR.

THCMAS OSBORNE MAJOR, Jr., married Jane Lunson

2 MYRTLE TEMPLE MAJOR, b. 12 Nov, 1887; d. 15 July 1966;
m. James Vivian Curle (1883-1960)
£ JAMES ELVIDGE CURLE, b, 8 May 1914; m. Frances Swee-

ney
ANITA CURLE, married Ronald Bowden.

b VIVIAN MAC CURLE, b. 25 Nov. 1918; m. James Hunter
Sullivan
BRENDA LYNN SULLIVAN, b. 23 Oct. 1954(?); m. Ro-
bert Strange.
SARAH TEMPLE SULLIVAN, b. 15 Oct. 1956 .

2 MARY ELVIDGE MAJOR, b. 25 Feb. 1890; m, Leslie . Parker
she died 6 Feb,1971.
L LUCY BLAKE MAJOR, b. 16 July 1896; married John Harley
Biggerstaff.
5 AUBREY LORAINE MAJOR, b. 12 July 1898; d. 27 June 1972;

married Isabelle Lunson (1900-1977)
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LN7-D-III NANNIE THOMAS LIPSCOMB, born L Dec. 1864 at "Huntsville",
Va., King William Co.; died 12 Dec. 1933; married
20 Jan. 1891, Leander L. Royer (1865-1940)

-1 EIMER LEANDER ROYER, b. 27 Oct. 1891
2 EDWIN THOMAS ROYER, b. 21 Jan. 189?; married

— — died ID Jan. 1948. ;
Dr. THOMAS ROYER
b JAMES ROYER
EARL W. ROYER, b. 25 Sept. 1894; d. 21 June 1974
MARY BELL ROYER, b. 4 Dec. 1897; m, Brady Kane, No issue,
M. CORENE ROYER, b. Sept. 1901
LUCILLE L. ROYER, b, 27 Aug. 1903
MARGARET ROYER, b. 17 Dec. 1905. No issue.

2

~ O~ W P

This ends the available material on the Temple Linscomb line.

In addition to the foregoing children of Daniel and Jane ( ) Lioscomb, - :l-

£lizabeth, John A,, Sterling, Austin, and Temple Iipscomb, -- Clarke, in "0ld
King William Homes and Families" p. 80 lists,--

408 MELINDA 1LIPSCOMB, supposed daughter of Daniel & Jane

(p. 403)
MELINDA LIPSCOMB, b, 17 Feb. 1795. Nothing further has been found.
(See v, LOL)

409  DANIEL LIPSCOMB , Son of Daniel & Jane (p. 403)

DANIEL LIPSCOMB, b, 1 June 1797. Nothing further has been found.

410 CORBIN LIPSCOMB, Son of Daniel & Jane (p.L03)

CORBIN LIPSCOMB, b. 19 Apr. 1801. Nothing further has been {ound.
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ADDENDUM on uible lineage of JOHN A, LIPSCOI'IB (#404,p. 406) Son of

P.

Recent correspondence from Mrs, Martha Ru'bm', 300 Floyd S5t., Hohenwald,TN
38462, sets forth several clues pointing to possible descendants of John A.
Lipscomb. This all bears further investigation, of course,

From her family records, she gives names of her grandfather and grandmother
as -~

Sterling Brett Lipscomb, b. 9 Jan. 1823, VA, - d. 5 July 1907.
Angelina Ellett, b, 30 Aug, 1824, VA, - 4. 20 Feb, 1897.

and, saying that they "had 10 children, all born VA, one mile from King Wil-
liam Co, Court House", and gives names of nine of the children, including her
father. She was under the impression that Sterling Brett Lipscomb® mother
was & BR-ETT#

Thereby hangs the clue! Couldn't she have been the Judith Lipscomb, d.augh-
ter of Reuben and Ann (Lipscomb) Lipscomb (p. 69) as indicated (p. 404) ?
Judith, b. 1801, about the time of her father's death, was reared by her
mpther Ann, who married ca. 1804, (2), John Brett, and quite probably even
as a "Bret.t“ along with Hutson (Huduon) Brett, b. 1807 to the new couple,
(This is all ﬂtplained,(p. 70-72) in the comp]icatod story of Judith's sister,
Margaret Lipscomb "Brett" who married Temple Lipscamb, brother of John A.)

Martha Rasbury's father had spoken of a cousin, "Huddy Brett".

So, if Judith Lipscomb "Brett" married John A. Lipscomb ca. 1816-1822, they
could very well (before his apparent death,-from Tax records,-ca, 1824) have
had a son, b, § Jan. 1823, named Sterling Brett Lipscomb, named for John's
brother, Sterling, and for her step-father.

The 1850 Census record for Sterling B, Lipscomb had been a puzzle, since he
did not fit into the family of Sterling Lipscomb, his uncle, or into any
other family, --

K. Wm. Co, p. 237 #7/7

Sterling B. ILipscomb 27 Farmer all b. VA

Angelina " 24

Sarah E. n 3 (Sterling Brett Ilipscomb
Ellatt " 2 Ewaa buried, 17, at

50, fitting Martha Rasbury's family story together with the 1850 Cepsus, we
can "assume" this possible outline, down through at least the one son, John
Floyd Lipscomb, her father, son of Sterling Brett Lipscomb,

LOL  JOHN A. LIPSCDHE son of Daniel and Jane Lipscomb, b. 9 Apr, 1786
; m. ca, 1820-22, Judith Lipscomb ™ Brett”,
H‘m. Co,, VA.; he died ca. 1823-1.,, she is supposed to ha'm
died 1849.
-A STERLING BRETT LIPSCOMB, b. 9 Jan. 1823; m. ca. 1845, K, Wm,
Co., VA, Angeline Ellett; he d4. 5 July 1907; she d.
20 Feb. 1897. Thelr children, not in proper order,—-
-1 LOU LIPSCOMB, m. Wm. Lit.t.lepage, to pPikesville, MD; she
d. -1937 (ae. 96 ?777)
WM. GORDON LITTLEPAGE, d. late 1940s.
IOUISE LITTLEPAGE, m. Dudley Barnette
ROSALIE LITTLEPAGE, m. Edwin Hobbs.
DAISY LITTLEPAGE (?)
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LOL-A-11

II1
IV

B

ROSALIE LIPSCOMB, never married, taught school; died-
Richmond, VA

HOLLAND LIPSCOMB, was a Doctor in State of Washington;
buried at Napevine, Wash.

ERRETT LIPSCOMB, b. ; married;
lived in Raleigh, N.C.; d. 1947; 2 sons,

MILIARD LIPSCOMB, 2 months old in 1850 Census, so, b,

ca, 1849-50

MARY LIPSCOMB, m., VA, , Littlepage
DREWEY (or, was it DRURY?) LITTLEPAGE , m. Eva

Crutehen,
ELLETT LIPSCOMB
HUNTER LIPSCOMB, professor, Columbia Christian College,
olumbia MO ; and died there,
JOHN FLOYD LIPSCOMB, b, 24 Aug. 1861, K. Wm. Co,, VA,
In 1866 attended school "in Quinton and Zion
Co., (?) VA", and attended college. At ae. ca.
22, he went to Hopkinsville, KY, where he worked
for 12 years, then to Nashville, TN, for 20 yrs.
In 1898, he married Anna Tate of Decaturville,
TN; he died 1947 at Hohenwald, TN.
MARTHA ANGIE LIPSCOMB, b. 1919; m. Rasbury.
A son b, 1921, Died in infancy.

SARAH E. LIPSCOMB, (3/1850),- b, ca. 1847. "ELIA".

DELIIAH LIPSCOMB (Sis, of Sterling B.): m. Pollard

All this should be rechecked, and compared with Census and other records for
continuations. Any further information will be gratefully accepted. But, it
is to be hoped that this will possibly help some of the descendants to locate

their lineages,
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39 ANDERSON LIPSCOMB, son of Daniel & Keziah(p. 371)

394 ANDERSON LIPSCOMB, son of Daniel and Kegziah Iipscomb (and brother
of Yancey Lipscomb and Daniel Lipscomb, husband of Jane __ ) could have been
born in the 17508 or 60s. He d ied between 1798 and 1800. The name of his
wife, as well as the date and place of marriage are unknown.

There have been vroblems in untangling the various Anderson Lipscombs. His
uncle Apderson (brother of Daniel, his father) had died before 1785 legaving
sons, Capt. Bernard, etc.. A later Anderson, son of Colonel Lipscomb in
Buckingham Co., was on 1810 Census, and went to the southern states. Another
Anderson, born 1786 in Va. (probably, Frederick Co.) went to Campbell Co,,
Ky, ca. 1870,

Anderson Lipscomb, son of John Lipscomb (will 1776) inherited 150 acres-
"Hunts" and he also died ca. 1800.,- His tax continues on through 1817 as
"Est.", adj, his brother Reuben's Est. 4 mi. So.. So, this leaves Ander-
son, the son of Daniel and Keziah as the only one left to have received 600
acres, 7/L, from Roger Lipscomb's Estate, on the 1791 Tax Alterations. It
does not say "heir", so he must have purchased the land. It had been, since
1782, taxed under the name of Elizabeth Lipscomb (who was the widow of Rager
Lipscomb). (p.13L)

He was taxed on this 600 acres 1793 through 1799, then marked "Est." 1800,
through 1803, all as Anderson, Sr. to distinguish him from the Anderson, son
of John, who was younger. Complete disposition of that 600 acres has not
vet been determined, - but it is almost obvious that 367 acres, 7/4, was re-
ceived by his daughter, Malinda Lipscomb, whose name is shown, for that acre-
age, along with the name of her guardian, Yancey Lipscomb in 1804 and 1805
taxes. After that, —---? A nice research problem!

Now, another earlier aspect of Anderson Lipscomb, son of Daniel and Keziah,
»as he lured south for 'greener pastures”? Fut, later returned to King Wil-
liam County? The 1790 North Carolina Census shows Anderson Lipscomb, of Va.,
in Fayette District, Richmond Co., with 6 slaves, And, did he later die there-
because 6 Oct, 1804 (K.wm.B.4 p.195) records that Yancey Linscomb, adminis-
trator of Anderson Lipscomb Sr., Kimg William County, deceased in the state

of North Carolina, Richmonc, Co., appointed Christopher Johnson and James [ips-
comb, Jr. as distributees and guardians of Anderson Lipscomb's legatee, Melin-
da. (Their subseguent taxes do not reflect any indication of Melinda's land
holdings). (Incidentally, a North Carolina record shows a Samuel Lipscomb
taxed in 1784~7, same County, as being either under 21 or over 60 years of
2ze. Could this have been a connecting clue? Or, even a mistaken name, in-
stead of Anderson?) (See State Census of North Carolina, 1784-7 Register 173

That same year, 23 Oct.l80L4, Yancey recorded the two receipts from "is broth-
ers, Daniel and Anderson Lipscomb (K. Wm. B.4 p.291) for 81,000 each, from
Lheir fathers' estate. (It is understandable that the date siven on Ander-
Sons, as 9th April 1804 was an error, and should have been 9 Apr, 1798, as

on the receipt from Daniel.) (See p. 390)

It is guite evident that Anderson Lipscomb did have the one daughter, Melinda.
No further record of her has been found, however. Then, did he also have a
faughter, Elizabeth Y. Lipscomb, —— who became the wife of Christopher John-
son before the appointment of Christopher Johnson as one of the guardians

of Melinda? Elizabeth Hawes Kyland strongly suspected such, and did a lot of
research trying to prove that the "Y." in her namé was for "Yancey".
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The Tax listings of Christopher Johnson have been carefully studied, to see
if he acouired the remaining 233 acres from the original 6N0 acres, after Me-
linda's 367 acres had been taken off. Christopher Johnson did begin paying
land tax 180L on 765 acres, 7/3, and on through 1207. In 1808 (K. WM. B.S

p. 194). 12 March, Christopher Jornson and hisvife, Elizabeth Y. Johnson, ex-
changed 1ands he had obtained by his wife, with Wm. D. Chamberlayne for 305
acres he had obtained from his father, - land on Mattapony River, But, no
further proof of Christocher Johnson's land, or amount of land, for this ex-
change has been found. Perhaps it WAS land she had inherited from Anderson,-
2717 acres or so., Even following Wm. D. Chamcerlayne's subsecuent taxes has
not produced a solution. Will someone please go further?

And, finding that the "Y" stands for Yancey (what else?) would be a tremen-
Aous help for descendants of Christopher and Elizabeth Y. Johnson,-- such as
Elizabeth Hawes Ryland, who is now deceased.

Of course, the duplication of the names, Malinda and Elizabeth as also daugh-
ters of Daniel and Jane Lipscomb (p.LOL) does create a problem, but it could
be possible that brothers did have two daughters with the same names.

And, so, shall we consider that Anderson Lipscomb (wife unknown) had possibly
two daughters, --

411 ELTZABETH Y. LI°SCCMB (?),born ca. 1782-5 (?); possibly the one
whe married Christopher Johnson; and died 1834,26July.

L12 MALINDA LIPSCOMB, born ca. 1785-95 (?); no further data, other than
as explained p, 374 (under Yancey) and p. 419.

411 ELIZABZTH Y. LIPSCUMB, Possible daughter of Anderson
Livscomt (p. L19)
L1l RLIZABETH Y. LIPSCOMB, daughter, possibly, of Anderson lLipscomb,
born possibly ca. 1782-5, was possibly the one who married Chtristopher John-

son ca, 1804. In "Hawes Family of Caroline Co,. Va,! klizabeth Hawes Ryland
SAVS ==

"Christopher Johnson was sheriff of Xinz #illiam Co. for many vears...
He died Dec.13,1832 in the 53rd vear of his age.. Richmond Encuirer...
ownirig nearly 4,000 acres of land in the County, including.."Lestor Man-
or' "0Old Town" and several contiguous tracts. ... was son of James John-
son, Jr. (dec'd 1826) and his wife, Lucy Ammon. ..."

Elizabeth Y. Johnson died 26 July, 1834.(Richmond Enguirer). Their children--
-A COL. ANDERSON JCHNSON.

ELIZABETH YANCEY JOHNSON

LUCY AMMON JOHNSON

JAMES JOHNSON,, b. ca, 1808; married 31 Dec.183]1 Elizabeth Frances
Hawes (b.1811); he died Aug. 1838, pneumonia, age 30.
= MARY HAWES JOHNSON, b. 28 July 1838, died 5 July 1914; m.(1)
1859, Col., Wm. S. H. Baylor, killed Civil War,
m.(2) 24 Sept,1868, Robert Semple Ryland (d.1925)

| ELIZABETH HAWES RYIAND, born 1879; now deceased.

=2 Q W
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395 MARY (Or, Marimi) LIPSCOMB, suppoced daughter of D;nial and Keziah
(p. 371

395 MARY LIPSCOMB, one of the puzzles! She was most likely one of the
first children of Daniel and Keziah Lipscomb, born ca. 1745-8 (Or, was she
one of the last children of John and Dinah Lipscomb (p.21)?) The few theo-
ries have placed her in this branch, somehow. The only record actually
applying to her personally is from the "Douglas Register'- the now publish-
ed register kept by Rev, Wm, Douglas, the protestant minister who kept such
remarkable records of baptisms, funerals, etc. in the Goochland area in the
late 1700s. The entry (p.231 of the published book) shows,—

John King and Mary LIPSCUM, a daughter named Patty, b. Apr. 6, 1766,
Baptised Feb, 2, 1769 (p. 83 of his own register)

then,

John King and Mary-Meak (Marimi?) lipscum, a daughter named Nunie,
born Oct, 2, 1769, Baptised Mar. 2, 1770. (p.87, his register)

So, Mary could have been born ca. 1745-8, and married ea, 176i.

King is a King William County name. Probably John King took his young bride
to the newer area of Goochland Co., s econd County S.W, of King William.

Copies of the puzzling Goochland County land transactions have been secured
from the County Clerk, especially Deed B.9 p.87 in which Daniel and Kezie
Lipscomb of St, Johns Parish, K. Wm, Co,, deeded to John King of Goochland,
16 Mar, 1767, for £240, 294 acres in Hanover and Goochland counties, adj.
James Cock, Major Powers, Wm. Powers and Henry Adkins (land which Daniel
had obtained "by way of a swap" from Wm. Neaves).

20 Mar, 1769 (B.9 p.191) John King, Southam Parish, Goochland Co, and his
wife, Marimi (as written several times in the document by the Clerk) deed-
ed to James Lipscomb 150 acres, for £90, adj. Major Powers and Henry At~

kins. ( Many further transactions followed, -- (See p. 138).) (See p.422)

But, this is the main portion of what has been gathered in information a-
bout Mary, or Marimi Iipscomb, supposed daughter of Daniel and Keziah Lips-
comb, Perhaps she had more children, but the only ones we know of, are,—

413 PATTY KING, b. & Apr. 1766
414  NUNIE KING, b. 2 Oct. 1769

Here we bring the story of Danlel and Keziah Lipecomb to a close

It is to be hoped that more can be added.
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19 JOHN LIPSCOMB, Son of John and Dinah (p. 21)

19 JOHN LIPSCOMB, son of John and Dinah (MackGehee) Lipseomb, was
born probably ca. 1724-1728 (?). He musthave married about 1748, King
William County, Ann Madison, probably daughter of Thos. P, (Pemberton?)
Madison, Her relationship in the Madison family has not been determined,
but she may have been closely related to the Mary Madison, wife of Philip
Lipscomb (see p.55).After John's death in 1776/7, and, in 1785 when her
children were all grown, she married (2) George Lipscomb, who is thought
to have been brother of her husband, John, (see p.365).

Most of what we know about this John Lipscomb is garnered from 1. His
wife's records, and 2, from the copy of his will, dated 5§ Dec. 1776, which
was fortunately preserved by a descendant of John Quarles, one of the wit-
nesses, and quoted by Mrs, Herbert Lipscomb, Richmend, Va. in 10W(2)183-5,
(Also, possibly on file at VSA,-Accessions #20009). The lack of information
about John Lipscomb is no doubt due to the fact that records from his time
were destroyed in the Court House fire of 18285.

Ann's records include --

Public Service during the Revolutionary War -- King William Co. Court
Booklet 4; IList I 7:; Commission Book III 249.

List I p.7 seems to list 20 Sept. 1783(?) to Ann Lipscomb for
(and the item is crossed out), but indicates payment of £335

1782~ Ann Lipscomb - Personal Property Tax- 1 titheable; 11 slaves;
5 horses:; 9 cattle; 2 wheels

1782-3 Ann Lipscomb Land Tax: 387 acres 10/ in 1782, 9/2 in 1783.

By 1785, her children were grown, apparently, and she was "released"
from the requirement in her husband's will- that she"support
and maintain her children".. until they become of age of 18
years, OShe began portioning out lands -~ Alterations, 1785--
Deed-John Lipscomb, Son ofAnn,-of T.P, Madison(her father)l07 A
" Madison Iipscomb of Ann Lipscomb 187
" Pemberton Lipscomb -of T.P. Madison 125

1785, 15 Sept. (K.Wm.B.IIp.63-58) Ann Lipscomb signed a special mar-
riage agreement with George Lipscomb (brother of her first hus-
band, John) by which she would retain her rights to oroperties
already her own. OSee p. 365 for further details, *(or 221 . or 2277)

John Lipscomb dated his will 5 Dec., 1776 - "being in a weak & low state of
life, but of sound mind and memory". It was probated at King William Co.
May Court ,1777. He appointed his wife as Executrix and his friend Richard
Taylor, his brother Daniel Lipscomb, and his sons Pemberton and John, Exec-
utors. Witnesses were John Quarles. Thomas Chamberlain, Jr,.,, Thomas King
anc¢ Edward Pye Chamberlain.

In his will, he provided generously for his heirs, -
Te his wife, Ann,- he lent, in lieu of her dower, during her widowhood-
All the tract of land where he then lived, with those he had
purchased "of Daniel Lipscomb & William Neaves (Goochland) con-
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taining ... 537 acres... negroes, Dingo, Judy, Ellsy & Moll" all
stock except that given to each of the children, all house and
kitchen furniture, crops; and that she was, from estate, to sup-
port and maintain the children until they become eighteen years
of age when they were to receive their "fortune”. This was for
all except Henry who was to be bound out to Mr. Philip Lioscomb,
Jr. until aged twenty one.

Fach of the children was to receive at least two negroes, a cow and calf,
a ewe and lamb. and horses, plus usually a bed and furniture. In addi-
tion to these, they were to receive, individually --

Pemberton, -- 5200

John, -- 1200

Elizabeth, --a sealed skin trunk marked E.L.

Ann,-- a sealed skin trunk

Henry, == £200

Madison, -- Tract of land he had bought from his brother, Daniel Linps-
comb.- 125 acres,- also that he was to "be bound out after he
get such schoolin as my executors hereafter shall think necessary
to Mr. Frank Graves until he shall arrive to the age of eighteen
years',

Martha, -- 825

Reuben, --"my home house, tract of land containing two hundred acres”,

Anderson, -- "tract of land called "Hunts" containing one hundred & fif-
ty acres which I ourcha-ed of William Neves"

Patsy, -- anparently nothing extra.

Another provician was "that if my wife lives a widow until my three
younzest sons arrive at the age to demand the land given them" that
then my wife shall have a third part of each tract of land to-
gether with the use of my dwelling house during her natural life,
& at her death all the estate lent to her was to be sold, and the
money divided ecually among the heirs,

From this will, we have the names of the children of John and Ann (P.) Lipscomb
possibly all born after 1758, if they were all under 12 in 1776. --

415  PFMBERTON LIPSCOMB, married Lucy : died 1795 (?) (See p. 425)

16  JOHN LIPSCOMB, ; died 1824/5 (See p. L29)

L17  ELIZABETH LIPSCOMB (See p. 432)

L18  ANN LIPSCOMB, (See b. L32)

L19 HENRY LIPSCOMB, (See p. 432)

L20  SALLY LIPSCOMB, (See p. L33)

421  MADISON LIPSCOMB,born 1765(?); married Mary __ ; died March 1615

L22  MARTHA LIPSCOMB, (See ». 437) $0n Pe A0

423 REUBEN LIPSCOME, : married Ann Lipscomb, dau. of John
Pemberton Lipscomb; died 1800/1 (See pp 68,&9‘97&17)_

L2,  ANDERSON LIPSCOMB, . died 18n00/1(See p. L38)

25 PATSY LIPSCOMB, (See b, L3R)



L25
415 PEMBERTON LIPSCOMB, Son of John and Ann (p.423)

L15 PEMBERTON LIPSCOMB was, very nrobably, the eldest of the children
of John and Ann ( Madison ) Lipscomb, since he was first named in his will,
And, he was evidently named for Ann's father, Thomas Pemberton Madison. He
is not to be confused with the older Pemberton Lipscomb (p. 469)

His land,~-- 125 acres, - received from T. P. Madison on the 1785 Tax Altera-
tions show, valued at 9/2, through 1795, and then is listed under his widow's
name,~ Lucy Lipscomb through 1812, It is then listed as Lucy Lipscomb "Est."
through 1818, 2 mi. E, of C.H.

A document (K. Wm,B 6 p.107) 24 Feb,1812 deals with a matter of slaves, and
lists the heirs of Pemberton Lipscomb as,-- John Lioscomb, Wm. B Lipscomb,
Beverly Lipscomb, and John Quarles and Johnson Eubank, husbands of two daugh-
ters. Lucy's obituary was given in the Richmond Enquirer, 20 Aug.l1811,

The children of Pemberton and ILucy ( )Lipscomb were -=

,26  JOHN LIPSCOMB, (See below)

427  Wm, B. LIPSCOMB, m.(1) Anmn Johmson (1781-1819,
m.(2) then, Elizabeth Meredith: &."agaMssn

L28 BEVERLY LIPSCOMB, m. Mary Watkins; died ca, 1820/
21. (See p. 425)

429  a DAUGHTER M. John Quarles (See p., 427)

430 PATSY LIPSCOMB (MARTHA)D.1790;m. 30 Nov.1810, Johnson Eubank
d, after 1850. (See p. 427)

L26 JOHN LIPSCOMB Son of Pemberton and Iucy (Abtove)

L26 JOHN LIPSCOMB, son of Pemberton and Lucy Lipscomb would have been
born probably ca. 1780 or before. He and his brother left King William Co.
Lo go to Richmond, Va. and, from there, John and Wm. B. Lipscomb paid tax

in King ¥illiam Co. for 135 acres, adj. Lucy Lipscomb's "Est." 1814-15.

1216 thru 1818, for 65 acres, which they deeded in 1819 to Beverly, their
brother,

Further data cannot be found. No John Lipscomb is indicated on Census in-
dices for 1830-40-or 50. Could he have married Harriet Lipscomb, daughter
of Capt. Bertmard Lipscomb {See p. 356)?

427 WILLIAM B, LIPSCOMB . Son of Pemberton and Lucy (Above)

(27 WILLIAM B. LIPSCOMB, son of Pemberton and Lucy Lipscomb, was
born probably ca. 1782-85 in Kimg William County. He married Ann Johnson,
(25 Dec.1781-25 Sept.1819), d aughter of James and Lucy Johnson of Kinz Wil-
liam County. She died 25 Dept.1819 and is buried at "Cldtown" beside their
son, Jack, who died just a few days after her death.
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wh:. B Lipscomb married (2) Elizabeth Meredith (b. 1799), according to a re-
cord in "County Court Notebook" Vol.2 p.12(4) (Apr.1923) under "Occasional”,
"Fprom an old family burial-place, King William County Court House, Va,-——
'Elizabeth, consort of Wm.B, Lipscomb, daughter of Samue]l and Elizabeth
Meredith, born ..1799; died .. 1839, leaving a husband and 3 sons'",

This is difficult to reconcile with the Census record of Henrico Co.,1230-
Dl 2%6 et

Wm. B. Lipacomb: 2 males under 5; 2 5-10; 3 15-20; 2 20-30; 1 4LO-50
1 female 15-20; 1 20-30; 1 30-40. (several slaves)

(perhapes part of these were from the family of his brother, John.)

The 1850 Census record, Henrico Co., for Wm, B. Lipscomb is even more dif-
ficult to understand, —- p. 527 (Western District) line 22, --

Wm. B, Lipscomb 65(or,687) Gentleman all b. Va.
Mary A, " 50 $3,000
Nancy Williams 66 1,000
Samuel Burch (?) 36 Tailor
Demetra " L (fe.)
Robert Trower 51 Carpenter
Elizabeth T, Trower 35 250
and next name-~
George Trower 28 Overseer
Amanda " 25

So, as of the present, it is imposaible to list the children of Wm. B. Lips-
comb and his first and second wife, except for the one son, Jack. who “ied.

L27-A  JACK LIPSCOMB, b. ; died young,Sept. 1819

4,28 BEVERLY LIPSCOMB, Son of Pemberton and Lucy (p.425)

4,28 BEVERLY LIPSCOMB, son of Pemberton and Lucy Lipscomb, would have
besn born in the early 1790s. He married ca, 1810 (?) Mary Watkins, daugh-

ter of Wm. Watkins and his wife, Susanna Lipscomb (daughter of Ambrose Lips-
comb U.H.- see p. 453)

In 1817, King William Co., there was litigation regarding the division of
land (which had been conveyed for the use of Susannah Watkins- Mary's mother).
This mentioned the names of the heirs of Susannah Watkins. which included
"Edwin Lipscomb. infant child of Beverly B. lipscomb and Mary, his wife,

who was Mary Watkins", Since it did name the other daughters of Susannah, by

name, it is evident that Mary had died, and aprarently Edwin was the only
child. (24LV-393)

The above record does not tally, however, with the 1820 King William County

Census. p 312, which shows mere children, but, of course, Beverly Lipscomb
could have married apain, meantirme.
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The 1820 Census -- p., 312, Kings William Co, -~
Beverly Livscomb: 2 males under 10; 1 16-26; 1 26-L5
1 female under 10; 1 16-26

In 1218, (K.Wm.B.7 pt.2 p.347). a deed indicates that Beverly B. Lipscomb and
Marv, his wife, of City of Richmond, sold to Richard King for $500.00 a tract
of land. The document is very much mutilated, but it could indicate that

it may have been land inherited from John F. King, 1/6 part of land...(?)
Could it be possible that he may have married (2) a Mary (another Mary) King
and that this was her inheritance that they were sellingz? And, that they

had more children? The male 16-26, in 1820, is a puzzle, |

Beverly lLipscomb is included first, in 1819, on King William County Land Tax
Rolls-~

Beverly B.lipscomb:Res,Rich'd, fes 266% acres, adj, John C. Pollard and
E‘n‘m. Hhitﬂi John Smith dec'd., 2 miles N.E,, value $6.50,"76 acres
1819 only from John Whitworth, 125 acres from Lucy Lipscomb est.,
65 acres from J. & Wm.B. Lipscomb, by deeds"

In 1821, his listing appeared as "Est.", so he had died at an early age.

The 1isting continued as "Beverly E, Lipscomb Est." on through at least 1829
-- the last date checked, as of K. Wm.Co.

So far, only the one child of Beverly B. and Maryv (wWatkins) Lipscomb is of
record, --

428-A EDWIN LIPSCOMB, no further records found

4,29 _LIPSCOMB , Daughter of Pemberton and Lucy
(p. 425)
4,29 LIPSCOMB, a daughter of Pemberton and Lucy Lipscomb,

married John Cuarles, Research has not been made to determine her given
name, but searching Kinp William records could perhans reveal her name--
from possible deeds from John Quarles.

430 MARTHA (PATSY) LIPSCOMB, Dauchter of Pemberton and Lucy
(p. 425)
L30 MARTHA LIPSCOMB , daughter of Pemberton and Lucy Lipscomb was
born ca, 1790, according to the 1850 Census. She married Johnson Eubank,
named Johnsm Sellars Eubank in "For Kine or Country" Vol.I- Orange Co.
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Calif. Genealogical Society , p.1lll, which gived his parents as 'Wm,.Eubank
(1754=-1829 - a Rev.War soldier who d. Ky.) and his wife Sally Tinsley. It
~untes. aleo. that Johnson Eubank and Patsy Linscomb were married in 1210,

Ida Lee .(7W(2)142), abstracted that Johnson Eubank and Patsy, his wife of
Richmond. Adeeded to Beverly Lipscomb, land of Pemberton Lipscomb and wife,
Lucy. deceased, May 10, 1818, This may have been Patsy's portion of
the inheritance,

The 1850 Census of Henrico County, p. 441 (B) line 6 gives a partial list
of their children, ---

Johnson Eubank 67 no occupation all b, Va.
Martha i 60

Mary " 27

Emma - 18

Martha " 25 (or, could it have meant "15"7

So, the children of Johnson and Martha (Lipscomb) Eubank were -- (partially)

L30-A MARY EUBANK, b, ca, 1827
B EMMA EUBANK, b, ca, 1832

C MARTHA EUBANK, b. ca. 1825

The last of the family of Pemberton Lipscomb, son of John & Ann (p. 423)
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L16 JOHN LIPSCOMB ("Gent."), Son of John and Ann (p.423)
L16 JOHN LIPSCOMB, son of John and Ann(Madison) Lipscomb, has been

an unusual research problem. A definite date of birth cannot be establish-
ed due to conflicts,

If his father's will meant that ALL his children were under 18 in
1776, he'd have been born ca, 1761.

If his first tax, paid 1785 (3004) meant that he had become aged 21,
he'd have been born ca, 1764,

If he is John lipscomb, the 1812 Volunteer, aged 582, he'd have been
born ca. 1754.

If he is Cpl. John Lipscomb (Rev. War) whose pension application of
1219 said he was aged 67, he'd have been born ca. 1752.(d4.1824)

Records shavno other contemporary John Lipscomb, except John, son of Nunn
Lipscomb, an” he was usually designated John ? to distinguish him from

John & or "Ann". John N's records are clear. He began taxes on his inher-
ited land 1787,(234 acres), volunteered 1812, ae, 59, and died 1821. (p.L62)

So, it is cuite possible that all four of the above possiblities are this
same John Lipscomb, with misinterpreted ages,

The name of his wife and date of marriage remain a puzzle. See later, He
paid taxes on his land through 1824, and in 1825 his listing was marked
Uo'n Lipscomb (Gent.) Est.”, so he died late 122, or early 1825,

John Lipscomb/Ann/ was taxed 1785 and 1787 for 300 acres, 8/11. In the Al-
teration list of 1788, are two listings--

Deed John Lipscomb 187 (acres) 8/11 ... of Madison Lipscomb
Exchange Madison Lipscomb 107 9/2 ... of John Lipscomb

Since the Land Tax lists are missing between 1787 and 1793, 2nd we have only
the Alterations lists, we cannot exvlain the disposition of John's 300 acres,
(8/11), but.in 1793, he bezan paying Land tax on 175 acres (vperhaps resurvey-
ed?), as John A, and continued on until 1824, though his designation was
chanzed in 1817 to John "Gent!, since a younger John A.(for Anderson) Liops-
comb was being listed (son of Daniel and Jane Lipscomh).

This land continued to be listed as "John Lipscomb (Gent,) Est!, beginning

1825 as 1724 acres(-- 2+ acres charged to Keziah Livscomb)adj. Binion Slaugh-
ter and Reuben Livscomb, est.,, on through 1833 (2 miles S.) 1835-39, it

was reduced to 4O ac¢res, and in 1841 Oscar D. Lipscomb, of Petersburg, Din-
widdie Co., began listing for 147 acres, adj. Reuben Lipscomb and Robert Har-
grove, Jr. 3 miles S.E, rith the notation "This from John Lipscomb est. by
will". This land in near vicinity of the original John Lipscomb 1714 200A.grant.

The 1820 Census for King William County (1810 is lost) shows- for John Lips-
comb, p.299

John Lipscomb, (Gent.) 1 male 25~45; 1 male over 45
1 female 10-16; 1 over L5

Could the male 26-45 have been Oscar D. Lipscomb, a son? No Census records
can be found for him. For lack of better conclusion, let us consider him as
son of John Linscomb --

431 OSCAR D, LIPSCOMB, born ca. 1785-90 (if 26-45 in 1820) (?)
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ﬁiﬂj the puzzle is this! Was John Lipscomb 4 or "Gent," (son of John and
Ann (Madison) Lipscomb) the same person as Corporal John Lipscomb of Revolu-
tionary War records, who had married Elizabeth ILipscomb, 24 Dec.1783. This
would seem to be very probable, (except for a few simple cuestions).

Corporal John Lipscomb, according to Pension records, died 28 Sept,182L, and
John Lipnscomb "Gent." died late 1824 (or early 1825). And, there were no

other contemporary John Lipscombs in King William County, except John N whe
has been accounted for.

Books on Virginia Soldiers --Eckenrode, Wilson, Jillson, Brumbaugh, Gwathmey
and Saffell all indicate that John Lipscomb enlisted 14 Feb,1778, engaged
in the battle of Savannah, was discharged.22 Dec.178Q after three vears ser-
vice as Corporal in Capt. John Bellefield's 1st light Dragoons. under Col.
Theodorick Bland and Col, Benj., Temple. Military slips at tre National Ar-
chives confirm this, except that, for some reason, thev list him as ®vt,.

Two affadavits are on file at VSA == (See p. 440)

"I do certify that Corporal John Lipscomb served three years in the first
Reg't of Light Drazoons on Cont. establishment.

King Wm. County Thomas Pemberton

May 20 1783 1st Reg} Iight Dracocons"

"Please to deliver my land Warrant to Capt, Thomas Pemberton for my allow-
ance of Land as Corvoral of Light Dragoons

To Col9 Mearaweather John Liopscomb”

Vay 25,1783

[his latter Aocument may have been an assignment to Capt. Pemberton of the
27 acre Land Warrant --

"Land-0ffice Military Warrant, No.583" —— te John Ilipscomb, 200 acres,
due .."in consideration of his services for three years as a Corporal of
the Virginia Cavalry" ... dated 30 May 1783.

Care has heen made to separate these records from those of John Iios-omb, of
Iouisa Co.,K (17561-1827)(son of William (1731-1f10) and Elizabeth (Smith) Lips-
comb) who went to South Carolina shortly after the War, His militarv records
are scant, but he could possihtly be the John Livscomb referred to in Gwathmey
D.L77-8 as a Corpooral in the Infantry. Gwathmey also includes Corporal John
Iivscomb of the Light Drasoons (which is cavalry). Another single reference
is to a John lipscomb in the Artillery, at White Plains 177%2.

In microfilmed Pension files W5323 JOHN 1IPSCOMB under Elizabeth's (his wid-
ow) annlication, is described the application for his own pension (certifi-
cate 1L785). This was made 27 May 1819 at Court Quarterly Session, King Wil-
liam County Court House, saying that he had enlisted in 1772 at Kin- William
in Companv commanded by Bellefield, and was discharged 22 Dec, 1780 from An-
son Courthouse, S.Car.. havineg been in the Battle of Savannah. And, that

he was "in reduced circumstances and stands in need of the assistance of his
country for suoport".

His vension was pranted, as to John Lipscomb of King William Co.. Va., Cor-
ooral, under Col, Temnle, 7 years, -- $8.00 per month, certificate of Pen-

sion issued 24 Seot.1R19, and sent (as recuested) to John Mill Esc,, Lilly
Point, K.wm.City, Va,

Questions #1 and #2 -~ Could it possible bhe that a man who owned 175 acres

would be"in recuced circumstances"? Possibly after the 1and had been used
-
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for over a hundred years without oproper "rotation of crops". Or, it could
have been just whatever''other men were doing' who had fought in the Revolu-
tionary War. And, why did he have the certificate (and payments?) sent to
Rev, John Mill? Was he perhaps in debt to him? (John Mill died ca, 1822),

John's Pension application was made under the Pension Act of 12 March 18218,
and it was paid, with arrears, up to 4 Sept. 1824 6 the month in which he
died. In 1819, he had given hiu age as 67, so, at the time of his death,
he would have been 72, (See p. L41 and LhZ for Bounty record & a letter)

Then, in accordance with the later provision, the Act of July 7, 1838, his
widow,- Elizabeth (Lipscomb) Lipscomb, applied for a widow's penaion. the
details of which are in the Military Archives Pension (Rev. War) microfilm-
ed records,- W5323, as mentioned above.

She gave her age, 1839, as 78 (born 1761),- the date of her application,-
25 Feb,1839, She had married John Lipscomb 24 Dec,1783 giving an affadavit
to this effect. Her name, before marriage, was Elizabeth Lipscomb, daughter

of Ambrose Lipscomb, (Naxt. problem- which Ambrose - Ambrose JEH“. or Am-
brose Lott 9)

Her pension was granted, and, as she recuested, - to be sent to R.B, Gaines,
Avletts Warehouse, Va, Including arrears, her allowance up to granting date,
I, Sept,1839, was $420.00. Unfortunately, there is no indication as to the
last payment -~ which would indicate date of her death,

Two Elizabeth Lipscombs, (widows), had shown on the 1820 King William County
Census, One was very definitely the widow of Philip Livscomb. The other
must be the widow of John Lipscomb, and lists, p.78, line 19 —

Elizabeth Lipscomb; 1 male under 5 6 slaves
1 female 5-10; 1 10-15; 1 20-30; 1 60=70

This can easily be interpreted as, —- Elizabeth, b, 1760-70 (she was b, 1761
estimated from her pension declaration), with the daughter who was 10-156 in
the 1820 Census (b. 1804-1810) who could have married by 1830, showing as
20-30 (b. 1800-1210) and had become widowed, with 3 children b. 1815-1825,
And, in this situation, - by 1839, Xlizabeth could well have been in need of
a pension! Even though probably still living on the 1724 acre tract listed
as 'lohn Lipscomb “Gent" Est." up through 1824, changing to LO acres, 1835-
1829, Her name is not included in the 1840 Census, so she must have died
soon after her pension was granted,—— or, she could have been living with
someone else,

The name of her daughter has not been ascertained. GCaines family records
have not, so far, revealed any connection by marriage, nor any clues,

So, Question #3 remains,-- Why were her payments to be sent to R.B. Gaines
at Ayletts Wareh-use (a P.0. address on the Mattaponi River in North western
part of King William Co.)?

A mystery! We hope some descendants may come forth to help clear the problem,
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417  ELIZABETH LIPSCOMB, Daughter of John and Ann (p.
423)
417 ELIZABETH LIPSCOMB, daughter of John and Ann (Madison) Lipscomb
would have heen born possibly in the 1760s. No records have been found
exceot trat she was living at the time of her father's will, 1776,

L18  ANN LIPSCOMB, Daughter of John and Ann (p. 423)

418 ANN LIPSCOMB, daughter of John and Ann (Madison) Linscomb. would
also have been born, possibly in the 1760s, No further records.

419  HENRY LIPSCOMB, Son of John and an (p. 423)

419 HENRY LIPSCOMB, son of John and Ann (Madison) lipscomb, was un-
der twenty-one when his father wrote his will, and his father asked that he
be bound out to Philip Livscomb, Jr, until that age. So, he rust Rave been
born after 1760 or thereabout.

His father muet have been esveciallv solicitous of his well-being since he
#anted him to be bound out until age 21, when the others were to receive

their legacies when 18. See o, 55 for the explanation re: Philip Lipscomb,
l'I’Jr : n 5

To untangle the many vagie references of the many Henry Linscombs cannot
vet be accomplished satisfactorily. But, for this Henry Lipscomb, son of
John, we might start with the Revolutionary War Pension files, which have a
very brief report, -- (with no further papers in the file)

Henrvy Lipscomb, Private Virginia Line Bounty land Warrant Record Card.
Warrant #12325 100 acres issued to Francis Graves. as-
signee May 11, 1792

The "Francis Graves" is the sifgificant clue, here. FRemember that Henry's
next younger brother, Madison pscomb, was, accordingz to their father's

will, to be bound out, until the age of 18, to Mr, Frank Graves., If this
is the same as Francis Craves, then, it is unde-standable that he was prob-
ably a family friend and counselor, after the death of their father. Anc,

this mieht point to the fact that son, Henry had enlicsted at an early age,
A8 2 orivate,

He is orobably to be distinguished from the Henry Lioscomb, Fifer for the

duration of the War, who received Bountv Land Warrant #1234 for 200 acres,
(J41lson. #‘1son, ete.)

In fact. he could well be the Henry Linscomb listed on the Chesterfield Sup-
nlement (VSA). n.11 --

ne.20, 5'112", Planter: b,K,Wm,Co. Va.: residence, XK. William;brown hair;
Gray eyes; Inlisted 6 Sept.1780; for 1 year, 6 months and 2

weeks(7) And, oh, ves, Complexion- Fzir.
¥en from 4ifferent Counties are on this Chesterfield list, and on this same
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page, for instance, same date, is listed Harden Lipscomb, same age, also

from King William County. (Harden, p. 509)

One record, VSA War 5,109, indicates that Henry Lipscomb, Sol. Inf. collect-
ed his own Balance of Pay. 8 May 1783, - £18-0-0. .

But, what happened to him after the War- or, after the 1792 assignment of
his Bounty Land to Francis Graves? His father's will had given him a sum

of 1200, and no specific land legacy. ( The will had given to the three
older sons,~ each £200, and to the younger three, parcels of land).

The only records of a Henry Lipscomb,later, in King William County would
seem to be the heir of James (T.) Lipscomb, who inherited land 1801, but
disposed of it shortly (see p.139),and he apparently remained in the County
pavingz only Personal Proverty Tax for a period of years, and, on the 1820
Census, p.296, and 1830, p. 72, listed only himself- mo family.

"Hanover Henry" Lipscomb seemed to stay in place, and was probably born
1765-75. possibly son of Manoah Lipscemb. In addition, there are records
of Henry Livscombs (contemporary) in Orange County, Cumberland Co., and
Chesterfield County. None of them have conclusive records of families,

So, unless other research turns up any descendants, we may have to con-
clude that this Henry may not have married and had a family. There is, of
course, a record of a marriage in Caroline County Marriages 1782-18210

(Va. Hist. Soc. Quarterly 1972,p.86)

Henry C. Lipscomb married 8 Feb,1BOL Polly Dickerson, dau.of Thos.
Further seaching has produced nothing helpful.

L20 SALLY LIPSCOMB, Daughter of John and Ann (p.423)

420 SALLY LIPSCOMB, daughter of John and Ann (Madison) Lipscomb,
would have been born probably in the 1760s. Necthing further is known of
her except what is listed in her father's will of 1776, in which she re-
ceived the usual negro, her B25, and"fether bed and furnature”, plus a
cow and calf, a ewe & lamb, (for each of his daughters).

However, a cuestion has been lurking in the background! Could this Sally
Lipscomb be the one who married William Elliott in 1786, King William Co.?

Fleet, Vol,XV,p.26 cuotes the marriage bond, signed by William Elliott and
Franecis Graves (here is that family frierdand couselor, again, (see above))
Dated 31 Jan.1786, it says, in part,--

"The condition of the above obligation is such whereas Wn. Elliott hath
this day obtained a license for his marriage to Sarah Lioscomb daughter
of James Lipscomb, dec'd. ...."

The opening statement had been —

"Know all men by these presents that we William Elliott and Ann Lips-
comb are held and firmly bound.... 50 pounds.. "
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Since no possible James Lipscomb, of record, had died leaving a daughter of
marriageable age in 1786, isn't i€ possible {hat she may have been this Sal-

ly Lipscomb, daughter of‘Juhn, and that the account might have been misread®
In the marriage bond, it does not stipulate that Ann Lipscomb was actually
her mother, but, since ner father was deceased, it would be quite logical
that Sally's mother, Ann, would have been namad in the bond. And, that the
friend of the family, Francis Graves, would have signed?

This was all brought out in the Pension record of Sally's husband, and her
avolication for her widow's Pension, dated 21 Seot.1845, Kinz William County,
aze 85 (b, 17A0) stating that she was married to Wm. Elliott 15 Feb,1785,

and her husband, Wm, Elliott died 15 Dec, 1814 in King William Co.

Her daughter Ann Bosher, made the statement that her mother had died 22 Jan,
1847, not long after her application for a pension. A problem seems to have
arisen in that she had asked R.B. Gaines to handle the presentation of her
application, but something had gone awry. Herdughter Ann was trying to clear

it uo, The 1840 King William Census, St. David's Parish (western half of the
Countv), p.b4., Shows —— (Ann e communication was addressed from Richmond)

1ins 1L Reobt,B Gains: males 1 20-30; 1 50-50
fermales 1 10-15; 1 15-20

line 15 Wm. Bosher; males 1 under 5; 1 5-10: 1 50-60
females 1 10-15; 1 15=20; 1 4O-50

Could Ann Bosher have been the wife of Wm. Bosher? and, livinz as neizhbor
of Robt. B. Gaines? Ann would have been born ca, 1790- 1B00, were there
any o ther children? And, was, in fact, Sally Lipscomb, daughter of John
and Ann (Madison) Iipscomb, actually the one who married ''m, Elliott? Or,
was Ann Bosher wife of James Bosher, 1840 Henrico, o 185 --

James Bosher: 4 10-15; 17 15-20:; 6 20-30; 1 40-50; 1 50-60 (a school?)
females 1 10-15; 2 15-20; 1 20-30; 3 50-40; 1 70-80 (Sally?)

421 MADISON LIPSCOMB, Son of John and Ann (p. 423)

421 MADISON LIPSCOMB, fourth named son {in the wll) of John and Ann
( Madison) Lipscomb was born probably cz. 1765. This is calculated ‘rom the
list of 1812 Volunteers (21T125-6) which lists Madison as aged 47. In his

father's will, he was to "be bound out after he get such schoolin as my exec-
utors hereafter shall think necessary to Mr, Frank Graves until he shall ar-

rive to the age of eighteen years”. He may, then, have been around 11 years
of ace,

He was also to receive (at are 18?) one hundred and twenty five acres, the
tract which his father had bought from »is btrother Daniel. No Court records
exist to identify sucr land, ~ut, in 1785. according to the Alterations, he
was ziven, by his mother, 187 acres, ¢/2, as she was oreparing to marry for

a second time, This 187 acres, however, Madison traded to his brother, John,
17P2 Alterations, for 107 acres.

Thie he held until 1902, by that time havine obtained a "Tavern License". In
1802, however, (K.Wm.B 4 p 299) Madison bought, for 1300, fror Bartlett Lips-
comb and Pollv, his wife, "Rlakesville" "where Bartlett now 11?&5“, bounded

by Thomas #hi te dec'd, R, Wm, Frazer, :’h:.l_..: lipscomb and s Bartlett - "be-

inning at his upper gate, running a straight line to Frazer Ferry Road, etc.”
(no acreare listed) 22 Nov. 1802. (Rartlett. p. 76)

In 1805, he touzht fro- Bartlett and his wife, (K.Wm.B.4 p.349), 2 May,1805,
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an additional 534 acres , bounded by Cohoke Swamp, to a tree dividing from
James Lipscomb's land, .. on the road that leads over Cohoke Bridge to Put-
ney ... down the road towards Blakesville.. to Madison Lipscomb's line",

(He had, meantime, sold to Thomas Hill (K.Wm.B.4) 22 Nov.,1803,"land which
he had bought from his brother, John"- (the 107 acres?))

His holdings continued, then, 1805 through 181k, for 158% acres, 11/5 4

miles East of the Court House, with an Ordinary license, land called "Blakes-
ville", surelyon the Main Road of King William County, and in the basic
portion of the original Lipscomb Land Potent of Ambrose Lipscomb II,

The 1815 Land tax listing shows his 1534 acres as "Est," yAelict. So, he

had died. The 1216 Tax lists Conway 0. Lipscomb-pt.fee- 290% acres, called

Blakesville- L E.- "158% of this from Mad? Lipscomb est. by will & 107 from
Patty White by deed". (Included in the 290% acres, was an originally held

25 acres from Parkes Bsiley, whose daughter, Sarah ParkesBailey, he had mar-
ried).

The 1203 deed to Thomas Hill had included the name of his wife, Mary. It
has been thought that Mary was a Madison, and this may have been based on
the fact that their only (?) son Conway, might have been named such because
back in the Madison family, James Madison (father of the President., James
Madison) had married Rose Conway,(1718), of an early Virginia family. This
could, of course, have come through Madison Lipscomb's own connection with
the Madison family, through his own mother, Ann Madison. It would be a good
project to try to identify Ann's father, Thos. P. Madison.

From all exdisting recordg then, we can glean the name of only one child of
Madison and Mary Lipscomb, -- (no will seems to be in existence).

432 CONWAY O, LIPSCOMB, born ca.l790-4; married Sarah Parkes Bailey
ca, 1810-12: died between 1840 and 1850.

(See below)
L32 CONWAY O. LIPSCOMB, Son of Madison Lipscomb (p.434)
L32 CONWAY O. LIPSCOMB, perhaps the only son of Madison and Mary

Lipscomb, was born ca. 1790-4,(calculated from Census records), He mar-
ried Sarah Parke(s) Bailey, @aughter of Parkes Bailey, ca. 181L4. He died
between 1840 and 1850.

His marriage date is judeed from the notation on his first Land Tax entry

"Conway O. Linscomb 25(A.) life adj.Jn® Powers est, & Hy Madison
2mi,E. 9/2 338 .32 This land acc? from Parkes Bailey's
est, by marriage”

In 1816, his land holdings increased to 2904 acres,-- "Called Blakesville"

-- adding "1584 of this from Madl Lipscomb est. by will & 107 from Patty
White by deed"”. L miles E.
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#aia acreage was diminished 1817 by deeds to Thos. Hill and to Theodoric Lips-
comb for 9L% acres, plus a note that his acreage "falls short by late survey",
His holdings remained 1523 acres "called Blakesville, 4 mi. E, through the
18208, with some small amounts sold off, but still called “Blakesville".

The deed for the 94% acres (K, Wm, B.7 pt. 1 p.132) describes it asbounded
by "corner dogwood in Main Road to Bridge; S.E. 37 poles.. to corner hickory
at T.T. Neal's gate ,,.. up Cohoke Swamp to a pine tree; thence along Main
Road up to the beginning dogwood" signed Conway O. Lipscomb, and Sarah P.

Lipscomb. 15 Mar. 1817, recorded 6 Oct,1817.
The 1820 King William Co, Census shows, for Conway O. Lipscomb -- p. 301
Conway O. Lipscomb: males 2 10«16; 1 26=L5 _
females 1 under 10; 1 16-26; 2 26-45
1820 Census, King William Co. p. 70 line 22 --

Conway lLinscomb: males 2 5-10; 1 10-15; 1 30-40 (2 slaves)
females 2 uner 5; 1 10-15; 1 15-20; 1 30-40

1840 Census, King William Co. p. 76 line 24 —

Conwav O, Lipscomb: males 1 5-=10; 2 15-20:; 1 20-30; 1 40-50
females 1 5-10; 2 10-15; 1 20-30; 1 40=50

By 1850, Conway O, Lipscomb had died, and his widow is listed in Henrico Co.,
Va,- the City of Richmond, Census p. 382, line 28 —

Sarah P. Lipscomb 60 all born Va,

Madison " 33 Carpenter

Renj. F. "o, 29 "

Conrad " 27 .

Elizabeth " 20

Isaac David 60 Collector (?) _

e o e 32 Carpenter % were these 1 ast three verhaos
Ken Dabney 50 Laborer ) roomers?

So, fro» this list, we have the names of part of the chiléren of Cenway O.
and Sarah Parkes (Bailey) Lipscomb --

L32-A MADISON LIPSCOMB, born ca, 1817, K. »m. Co., Va.

B BENJAMIN K. LIPSCOMB, born ca, 1821 ™

C CONRAD LI®SCOMB, (mavbe really Conway?). borm Ca, 1823, K. ¥Wn. Co.
D ELYZABETH LIPSCOMB, born ca. 1830, K, #W, Co.

T™he end of the available records in the Madjeon lLiwmscomb family.
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L22 MARTHA LIPSCOMB, Daughter of John and Ann (p. 422)

1,22 MARTHA LIPSCOMB, one of the daughters of John and Ann (Madison)
Lipscomb, would have been born possibly ca. 1770. Nothing further has
been found.

4,23 REUBEN LIPSCOMB, Son of John and Ann (p. 423)

1423 REUBEN LIPSCOMB, son of John and Ann (Madison) Lipscomb would
have been born ca. 1768-70. He married Ann Lipscomb, daughter of John Pem-

berton Lipscomb, (see p, 68 )(1771-1859). He died fairly young, in 1800
or 1801,

His father's will (1776) did not provide for education or apprenticeship

for Reuben, but gave him 200 acres-" my home house', and the later indicated
location of his land might indicate that it could have been ether the actual
or ve~y near the original 200 Acre Land Patent to John Lipscomb, 1714 - his
grandfather, -- 3 mi, S.. His 200 acres were turned over to him, as indi-
cated in the 1790 Land Tax Alterations, valusd at 9/0,--by his brother, John,
perhaps when he reached age 21, possibly from out of the 300 acres their
mother had given to John in 1785 when she remarried,

Reuben Lipscomb married Ann Lirscomb around 1791, They had five children
before his death by 1801. His "Estate" carried on,on the Tax Rolls as such
through at least 1829, 3 mi, S., adj. John "Gent" on Cohoke, From 1815
through 1820, the name o Ann Brett is added to his listinz. Ann had mar-

ried (2) John Brett before Aug. 1804. (And, by John Brett, she had one more
son, Hutson Brett, born 1807). P. 49 describes how Ann, widow of Reuben,

orotected her chiidrun in the matter of inheritance due them from her fa-
ther, After John Brett's death 1810, Ann lived with her daughter, Margaret,
(who had been raised as Ann Brett) at Green level, where she died 1859,

The children of Reuben and Ann (Lipscomb) Livnscomb were.(Bible records)--
433  JOHN LIPSCOMB, born 27 Sept. 1793 (See #59-I 0. 70)
43,  REUBEN LIPSCOMB, (Jr.) born 17 May 1795 (See #59-1I p.70)

L35  MARGARET LIPSCOMB, born 23 Feb.1797; married (1) Temple Lips-
" comb, son of Daniel % Jane Lioscomb (see p,411)
arried (2) Ambrose White; death date unknp.
et i /85 HRTTT pe 70

436 SAMUEL LIPSCOMB, born 26 Nov.1798 (See #59-IV p. 70)

437  JUDITH LIPSCOMB, born 14 Jan.1801; supposedly married, 1819(?)
— . John A. Lipscomb, son of Daniel % Jane Liops-
comb; died 1849 (?) (See #59=V p.70. also p.
LNé and L17)
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L2k ANDERSON LIPSCOMB, Son of John and Ann (p.423)

L2k ANDERSON LIPSCOMB, youngest son of John and Ann (Madison) Lips-
comb was born probably ca. 1772-3, and was, no doubt, named for Anderson,
brother of his father, John Lipscomb, If he married, the name of a wife is
unknown. He died early, in 1800 or 1801. Like his brother, Reuben, his
tax record begins to show "Est." in 1801.

His father, John Lipscomb, had left, in his will, to Anderson, the 1land
called "Hunts", ~ 150 acres - which he had purchased from Wm. Neves. Ander-
son had become of age, and shows on the Land Tax lists his 150 acres be-
ginning in 1793 (1791 & 2 are missing), valued at 9/2. He is designated
as Anderson Jr. to distinguish him from the older Anderson lipscomb who had,

at about the same time, acquired the 600 acres, 7/i, from the Roger lipscomb
Estate,

Anderson Lipscomb's land tax ran on, then,as "Est,” 4 mi, S., 8d} Peuben Lips-
comb Est, (his brother) and Cohoke, through 1817, and in 1818 was reduced to
58 acres, 92 acres having been sold to P. B(?) Davis, Thereafter, no fu-ther
Tax listing.

No record. as explained above,of a marriage or of children.

L25 PATSY LIPSCOMB Daughter of John and Ann {(p. 423)
L25 PATSY LIPSCOMB, the youngest of the children of John and Ann

(Madison) Iipscomb, would have been bom ca, 1773 or 4, probably not many
years before her father's will, at least.

Nothing has been found about her life. One question!-~ Since "Patsy" is often-
times the nick-name for "Martha" cocid these two daughters have heen the same?

The end of the family of John and Ann (Madison) Lioscomb (p. 423)
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